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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: ... (gavel). . . Good afternoon, everyone. This is our Planning
Committee Meeting. Today is June 15 th . I'd like to, first of all before we begin,
acknowledge the Committee Members that are present here today. Serving along with
me, Vice-Chair Jo Anne Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon. And then Committee Members, Gladys
Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Committee Member, Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Committee Member, Michael Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Committee Member Wayne Nishiki. And Committee Member
Michael Victorino is excused today. I'd also like to acknowledge non-voting Members
that's with us today is Committee Budget Chair Joe Pontanilla. We have also with us
today our Corporation Counsel, Deputy Corporation Counsel, Mr. Michael Hopper.
Aloha, Michael. And with us from the Executive Branch we have with us our Planning
Director Jeff Hunt.
MR. HUNT: Good afternoon, Chair.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. We have also seated here is Mr. Clayton Yoshida, who
is the Planning Program Administrator.
MR. YOSHIDA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Aloha. And I know in the audience, we have also the, our
Deputy of, Deputy Director of Housing and Human Concerns, Jo-Ann Ridao. She'll be
here for a later item. And then, our Staff members, off to my left here, is our Staff
Secretary and Committee Secretary Clarita Balala, who's busy at work right now and
then our legal attorney and Staff member is David Raatz. Okay, if we may begin.
Members, we have three items before us today. There's PC-10, which has to do with the
Annual Compliance Report for Maui Business Park Phase II Project. We have PC-9,
which is an Annual Compliance Report for Honua'ula Project and we have a PC-8, which
is Residential Districts and Accessory Dwellings. So before we begin our deliberation on
these items, I would like to at least announce that we'll begin with public testimony in a
few minutes. If you are wishing to testify, I ask that you come up here and be sure that
you sign in to testify. I'm going to allow for today's testimony six minutes of time for
each testifier and if you require additional, we'll allow you an additional minute to
complete your testimony. Testifiers are requested, for the record, if you would state your
name and the, and who you are representing in your capacity of testifying. So if, if you
are here to testify on some of the later items on our agenda and you cannot remain for
those items, then the Chair would allow you to give testimony at the same time.
ITEM NO. 10: ANNUAL COMPLIANCE REPORT FOR MAUI BUSINESS PARK
PHASE II PROJECT (C.C. No. 0-118)
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, if we may begin on our PC-10. Let me begin first by
saying that, this is, PC-10 is an Annual Compliance Report for the Maui Business Park
Phase II Project, by Ordinance No. 3559 effective May 2, 2008. The Council granted the
Change in Zoning request of A&B Properties, Inc., for the Maui Business Park Phase II
Project in Kahului. Condition 19 of the zoning ordinance required submission of an
Annual Compliance Report. A&B Properties, Inc. submitted its first Annual Compliance
Report on April 3 rd of 2009, and I will ask the representatives of A&B Properties, Inc.,
and the Department of Planning to briefly summarize and comment on the compliance
report shortly.
So, before we begin, then I would like to now open up for and accept public testimony.
Okay, without any objections then, Members, the Chair will accept public testimony for
PC-10 and for anyone else who cannot remain for the other items, to be able to testify at
this time. No objections?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Then our first testifier is Mr. Stan Franco.
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.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. FRANCO: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Good afternoon.
MR. FRANCO: Thank you, Chair Sol, and the Members of the Planning Committee. I'm Stan
Franco, the president of FACE-Maui and speak for its 25 organizations and its many
members. In our review of the Annual Compliance Report for the Maui Business Park
Phase II, FACE-Maui is encouraged that the County Administration has selected the
50-acre site for the affordable housing project required by Condition 7. This is confirmed
in A&B's letter dated March 3, 2009, signed by Mr. John...Ms. Ribao and Mayor
Tavares.
On March 7, 2009, FACE-Maui and the County of Maui jointly held a housing summit at
Maui Community College. One hundred fifty participants representing a cross section of
Maui residents said that we needed to develop the 50-acre parcel of land into an
integrated community with affordable homes and apartments for ownership and rent with
parks and commercial businesses. We wanted to make the development walkable for its
residents and have multi-modal transportation systems to serve the residents of this
community.
On March, excuse me, on April 18, 2009, FACE-Maui held its Rally in the Valley near
the selected site with about 100 people attending. We urge the County of Maui to move
quickly to make this development a reality. However, a question came up from one of
the participants about the possibility of bones, iwi, on the site. We promised publicly to
look into the concern expressed.
On April 27, 2009, four representatives, including myself, from FACE-Maui met with
Hinano Rodrigues from the Department of Land and Natural Resources to discuss the
issue of iwi on the proposed site. At that meeting, Mr. Rodrigues said that he was not
aware of any archaeological survey of the area in question so could not state whether
there is iwi on the proposed site. We are encouraged that the County of Maui has
selected a site for this affordable housing project and will be seeking funds to hire a
planner to do a master plan for the 50 acres, but we are concerned that an archaeological
survey has not been completed by A&B. Therefore, we ask the Planning Committee to
require A&B to complete an archaeological survey as quickly as possible so that the
County Administration can move forward with master planning the 50 acres. Time is of
the essence in bringing truly affordable housing to Maui's residents. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Mr. Franco. Members, are there any questions for
Mr. Franco? Okay, seeing none.
MR. FRANCO: Thank you.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Franco, I know that you've signed up for another item.
Did you want to wait to give your testimony on the last item or when it's taken up, or
would you like to present your testimony at this time?
MR. FRANCO: I can wait.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Okay, Members, there are no other signed
testifiers for this item. The Chair is now going to ask if there is anyone in the audience
that would like to testify on PC-10 if you haven't signed up.
MS. DENAIE: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, okay, I'm sorry. It got placed on the side. I'm looking at
it here.
MS. DENAIE: I, I have signed up and...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. The next testifier then is Lucienne deNaie.
MS. DENAIE: Thank you. I'm going to wait until the handout gets in people's hands because it
might make more sense to speak when it's before people. . . . short pause). . . Aloha and
nice to see you all. My name is Lucienne deNaie. I'm testifying on behalf of Sierra
Club-Maui Group and really grateful for the conditions that the Council has put on this
project. The Sierra Club has been monitoring this particular development since 1999. At
that time, we suggested it not be included in the community plan automatically but go
through a community plan amendment so that it could have the kind of scrutiny that was
needed including the conditions. And we were pushing at that time for at least 100 acres
to be given for affordable housing as a condition of this project. We have followed that
through Sierra Club members. At least five or six of us appeared at the Land Use
Commission hearings back in 2002 or 2003. We went to the Planning Commissions and
all along, it was like 10 acres, you know, a small amount, maybe 20 acres, but thanks to
you folks, we have 50 acres that could be available for affordable housing and a
community center and other things.
(

We do have to bring up, however, that the site that has been chosen is a very sensitive
area. It is a site that if you go and talk to members of the Cultural Resources
Commission, they will tell you this is a known burial area. It's a site if you go and look
at the maps that are available of the next door Hawaiian Cement site where they've been
doing sand mining since around 2000, 77 burials have been uncovered. Now, only five
of those burials were found by archaeological surveys. The other 72 were found
inadvertently when people were bulldozing. Some of them were found in areas that had
already been sand mined. Some of them were found as sand mining was taking place.
We just have to conclude that this is an area that was a chosen place for iwi to be put
aside, and I just want to make the point that when you're looking at a place for affordable
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housing, you don't want to start with no knowledge of what the archaeological situation
might be there.
It is disconcerting that a report has not been filed although it is a part of this condition
that that be given in due diligence. It is also disconcerting that a lot of places that seem to
be donated for affordable housing are either under an airport, next to a dump or a closed
dump or in a place that is. you know, possibly very sensitive because of archaeological
sites. A&B has a lot of land. Appreciate their generous offer. I know the County, you
know, was in on this, but without the archaeological reports, it's very hard to know what
the County is getting, because when you find inadvertent burials when you're working on
a project, that means everything has to stop. You have to do a burial treatment plan, a
report. Is this what we want for an affordable housing project? My understanding is
affordable housing should be as clear-cut as possible, full steam ahead. So, please,
please, please look at the, look at that condition, get an archaeological report, realize that
maybe even an archaeological report is not going to show you what might be discovered
during the land alteration activities. And I must say that the land immediately next to
where this is was once proposed by A&B to have all the burials removed. There are
about, oh, 15 to 18 burials that have been found there because the idea was maybe it
could be used for affordable housing. That plan was nixed by the Burial Council. Other
bones were, you know, proposed to be moved so other areas could be used. That was
frowned on by the Burial Council. None of those things happened. So at the end of the
day, we might have to say, you know, A&B, you have 8,000 acres of your land that has
not been designated important Ag lands, maybe there's another site that could be found
that doesn't have this sensitive nature. Sure there's burials all over the place but
concentrations of burials? There are certain places that have concentrations of burials
and this is one of them. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you, Ms. deNaie. Members, any questions for the
testifier? Okay, seeing none, you have also signed up for another item. Would you like
to wait for that item to give testimony?
MS. DENAIE: I would prefer. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Then the next testifier is Annette Heu.
MS. HEU: Annette Heu. I live in Kahului and I'm here today to speak about the area that I live
in, in Kahului and this has been a very difficult situation for me in regards to this area.
.(crying)... I have written to Sacred Sites International and my response was that
although it is a known burial area, no one has ever claimed the people who lay there so
today, I claim them. They are people of Hawaii and that is why I'm here today. Thank
you for the opportunity to address this item in regards to your compliance report. I will
begin by saying I am commenting on my observations of public documents and in no
way wish to disrespect any individuals present. The donation of the land by A&B
Properties for affordable housing is fabulous. The need for truly affordable housing is
real. Thank you for recognizing that in working towards that goal.
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My objection today is to the donor site selection as presented publicly in a Rally in the
Valley on April 18, 2009. I was invited to the event. A couple of Maui County
representatives and fellow business partners announced the location and pointed out the
site to group participants of FACE members. Standing there, I knew very well that
surrounding parcels have faced many inadvertent and costly redesign. Many documented
debates and uphill battles still exist and surround this Land Grant 3152, as well as
numerous TMK parcels newly created.
Through research I've learned the cultural historically significant classification of what's
left of this dune complex. It has already revealed itself and been defined. Council Chair,
Members, Corp. Counsel, it is a known culturally sensitive area throughout Land Grant
3152, a known pre-contact burial ground and a battle district. Many documents publicly
available validate my comments. Because I have three minutes to comment, I won't
waste any of your time on Hawaii Revised Statute 6E that should provide for the safety of
those who have gone before us. We have paid for numerous studies over and over
consulting carefully word interpretations of a book called Mowee written in 1978 by Mr.
Speakman. These reports called the many other historically documented references to the
actual direction and possible placement of this Hawaiian battle district where the Alapa
Regiment died. Many, many accepted archaeological reports and EIS's in various stages
conveniently quote the history inade...inaccurately. I respect the history as well as I
know you do of our host culture and the sacredness of their burial grounds.
If this particular land is accepted for affordable housing, does the developer for FACE
assume the responsibility for the desecration of the burials, or fast track affordable
housing regulations apply simply because the County owns the property and has
approved affordable housing contract opportunities? We are very aware of the
inadequacies of burial law protection in situations like these. I wonder of those of you
challenged with the decision today, when the time comes, whose eulogy will be accepted
pre-contact burial grounds to accomplish affordable housing goals. You should question
yourself before rubber-stamping this one. Do the members of the churches involved
realize what the County's land selection encompasses? And will you please do
everything possible to respect the history and the culture, past, present and future for the
people of Hawaii. Please. Thank you for your time.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you, Ms. Heu. Members, are there any questions for the
testifier? Okay, seeing none, the next testifier is Clare Apana.
MS. APANA: Good afternoon and thank, and thank you for allowing me to testify on, on this
project, this Item No. 10. It seems, I looked, well, I went to the Rally in the Valley and I
went... oh my God, I can't believe that you would want to put an affordable housing
project here. Because, as you probably know, I, I, I'm very familiar with Kakanilua and
the battle and the various burial areas and things that have been found and I've given you
a, just a, that's just a partial one from one of the ARC reports. And so, not believing that
this could be so, I went to SHPD to look for the reports to say, well, you know, could be
wrong, could be this whole area has been done, and I found that there are burials found
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all around this and right next to it was, and, and, and believe me, I can't really tell from
the drawing exactly where this parcel is so I'm waiting to hear from A&B where, where
it exactly is and so, and I didn't find a report.
I found a lot of different numbers that had changed in Portion 101 and so there's some
confusion that I have about the ARC reports themselves, the parcel number, which
portion of 101, is that, if one, if that's the number of it or is it 131 and which portion is it?
Is it the whole thing or is it part of the Part 1 with Maui Lani? Has that been severed? It,
it was very unclear to me but what was clear to me was as obvious to anyone with any
common sense, that this is a sacred burial area. This is a burial area and when I look at
the history of this parcel, this 3152, I see that various people have been so quick to stand
up and grab this piece and say this is mine, this is mine, I own it, I own it. But, now
when we're looking at these burials, who is taking responsibility for what you have found
on the land?
I mean, every day I say prayers for the, for the people who are buried in this area because
I live in this area. I live on Kalua, I live in Wailuku, I live in Sand Hills. I've played on
the Sand Hills and, and I pray for them because there are disturbances in our
neighborhood and there is unrest in our neighborhood and in the neighborhoods as I see
them coming up, I see the conflicts coming up and I pray for them every day. And when
I look out upon this area that has been sand mined like a big blight on the earth, I see a lot
of dry area. I see the orange fences and it's dry there. After all these years, no one has
even bothered to try to cover them and as erosion goes, sometimes 1 go someplace to say
prayers. I just really don't want to look because sometimes it gets so eroded, that you
start to see iwi and I don't want to see that and I wonder, will the County be able to take
care of such an area? If you come into it, will, will they, will FACE have the money to
take care of this and why wasn't the area not taken care of yet? It's been at least 15 years
that a burial treatment plan has been asked for this general area. I would really love to
see at least the ground covered and some respect start to be given to this area.
On the other hand, I see that this is a fulfillment of a condition and I don't know why our
bar is so low as to accept something like this for our affordable housing. I, I think it's
time for them to have a break and have an easy way to get their projects through, not to
have problems, because everybody really needs the jobs and if you go into a place where
you get a great potential for problems, it's going to slow everything up and everybody
lose. I would ask that the general... generous people who have given this in fulfillment of
their conditions, really rethink and see if there's a place that you could give to this
wonderful group who has raised their own money, are ready to go, that will be easy for
them to finish, and the County of Maui will be able to say we've finished an affordable
housing project and we gave jobs to our people. I thank you very much. Thank you very
much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you for your testimony. Members, any questions for
the testifier? Okay, seeing none, thank you. The next testifier is Joyclynn Costa.
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MS. COSTA: Good afternoon, Council Members. My name is Joyclynn Costa. I'm here
representing myself although I did participate in the walk around Maui known as
Kaapuni. And I want to hold up something that is not of this matter but it's parallel, and
this is a telescope that's being proposed on Haleakala and the reason why I bring this to
your attention is it brings to mind that nothing on Maui is sacred. Everything has a price.
Anything, we can go there and if we can say enough to justify it, let's stamp it and move
on. If I was to jump into my car today, cover my eyes and drive down Lower Main and
hit somebody, will I then become not liable anymore?
With the amount of information that you have been given or available to you, go to the
Burial Council minutes, go to the Cultural Commission minutes, go to, to just the
preliminary reports and it will tell you, burial after burial after burial and it has not
stopped. But, let's put the blinders on so we don't have to see, let's turn our attention to
just a pretty house, put our attention to that, and I think that will, that will suffice and that
will justify and help me to sleep at night. Nothing is sacred. Not even our precious
Haleakala, Mr. Molina, Mrs. Baisa, Mrs. Johnson, Mr. Medeiros, Mr. Nishiki, and
Mr. Pontanilla. I mention your names today because the decisions you make on this
floor, I feel you should be held liable for, so publicly and on the record, I need to speak
your name so you will be accountable for the decisions you make for, not the County of
Maui, the people, but Maui, Maui. She's injured and she continues to be injured. Every
time a bulldozer hits it, she's injured. Every time the water is diverted, she's injured.
Every time the culture is compromised, she's injured. We are Maui. The culture is Maui
and Maui is the culture. It's in our DNA. But if you choose to put the blinders on and
drive down Lower Main and hit somebody, I think you still should be accountable. There
are laws. There are laws that you need to abide by. But if you think you can circumvent
them or you can exempt everything away, then we don't need this discussion today. We
don't need it. We're spinning wheels here and not accomplishing anything. Just go have
your meetings and do your communications and just rubber stamp it. If you truly want to
hear what the public has to say, then put it into consideration and make the right decision.
The amount of reports . ..(change tape, start 1B). .. out right now that lead to the fact
that there are burials there such as if you look into like the Burial Council minutes and,
and Cultural Resource...I mean the Cultural Commission minutes, you'll find that even
Hawaiian Cement, 60 acres, for sand mining, 16 used, the rest they had to kind of stand
back because they were kept coming up with too much bones, too much bones. And it's
a shame that we need to use a beautiful organization such as this Christian organization to
become another victim to this rubber stamp process. They should be given some place to
do this honorable deed. They should. Why are you making them victims? Are they the
ones that are going to be liable now? Are you telling them all the liability that will come
with this? Do they realize what they're stepping into? When I did the Kaapuni walk, I, I
felt the calling. I go. I went walk through there. What Clare talking about, is true. If
you walk through there, it doesn't, it's not hard, it's not hard, they're surfaced. The
bones are floating on the surface. Can I show you? Oh no, there's a $25,000 fine if I
take a picture and bring it to you today. If I take you, will we be hit for trespassing
because I want, I had a cultural calling and I went there. How does this process work you
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guys? Makes no sense. Do the right thing. Mahalo. I'll wait for this, I'll wait for the
second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Next testifier is Daniel Kanahele.
MR. KANAHELE: Aloha, Committee Chair and County Council Members. My name is Daniel
Kanahele and I'm speaking on behalf of myself. I'm speaking to Item 10. I'm here to
address my concerns. I'm always concerned when anything happens in the Sand Dunes,
any kind of permits or leases issued. I'm concerned about the iwi kupuna. Over the
years, we have seen many iwi found in the sand dunes area. It's becoming more and
more common knowledge so I'm here to express my concerns regarding any kind of
work to be done in the sand dunes area.
I think it's very important for us to understand the burial laws and the procedures when it
comes to the iwi, specifically HRS 13-300. I'm interested in it because I'm personally
concerned with what happens to the iwi kupuna to make sure that it is taken care of
properly and that it is not desecrated. So I have taken upon myself to try to understand
the procedures, to understand the laws, and I am no expert by any means but I, I would
encourage any stakeholders, any policymakers, our lawgivers, to take the time to, to
study the laws and learn them because I think you have a kuleana in this area. And I
would hope that you would make note of this date, July 13...July 30 th , the Burial Council
will be having a class on the burial laws and procedures to help educate not only the
Members of the Council but also the general public, so if you can make a note of that in
your calendar and as County Council Members attend, I as a constituent would be most
grateful.
I would just like to say, share my understanding very briefly of the burial preservation
and relocation procedures. As I understand it, when an application for a permit comes
through the Planning Department, the Planning Department can ask the State, the State
Historic Preservation Division to make comments or recommendations on the
application. SHPD, State Historic Preservation Division can recommend that an
archaeological study be done. If an archaeological study is required of an application,
then the applicant will probably need to go out and get an archaeologist to do the study.
Now in the course of that study, if iwi or bones are found, the contracted
archaeol...archaeologist is required to immediately notify the State and the, the Burial
Council. If it's found in Maui, it would be the Maui, Lanai Burial Council. The
archaeologist, archaeologist would be required to provide a burial treatment plan. Now
often, the contracted archaeo...archaeologist will, will discuss the plan with the Burial
Council, but eventually, a burial treatment plan has to be submitted to the State Historic
Preservation Division and then they will either approve or disapprove the plan. If they
approve the plan, it moves into the Burial Council for a vote of determination and a vote
of recommendation of approval. The Burial Council has 45 days to do that. Now the
Burial Council meets once every 30 days so there's a little time constraint as far as, you
know, reviewing the burial treatment plan by the Burial Council, but it has 45 days to
review the plan.
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The iwi that is found in the course of this study is referred to as previously identified
finds, that's the term for it. Once the burial treatment plan comes before the Burial
Council, they will take a vote of determination and they'll take a vote of
recommendation, recommending it be approved or disapproved. Then it goes back to the
State Historic Preservation Division and they make the final determination as to whether
or not to accept the treatment plan or not. Now if the iwi are found outside this study,
outside the archae...AIS, Archaeological Inventory Study or whatever study, the iwi are
referred to as inadvertent finds in which case, the archaeo...archaeolo...archaeologist is
again required to notify the State and also to notify the regional representative of the
Burial Council, and the State Historic Preservation Division has three days to make a
determination to preserve in place or to relocate. Because there is so little time and there
is so much that has to be done, often the permittee will volunteer more time for the
process to take place. The contracted archaeologist then has 90 days to submit a plan for
preservation or relocation and once that plan is submitted, then State Historic
Preser...Preservation Division makes a determination as to whether or not to accept the
plan. This is like a little overview from how I understand the plan. Again, I'm not an
expert but this is the kind of thing I hope that we will all endeavor to try to understand so
that we can assure that our iwi are properly taken care of Thank you so much for your
time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Kanahele. Members, any questions for
the testifier? Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, thank you very much, Daniel, for coming. My question has to
do with the description of the process. You gave a comment period that they usually
have to adhere to. If there is no comment, let's say that the workload is such that they
fail to comment, do you know what the consequence is if State Historic Preservation
Division just simply does not comment?
MR. KANAHELE: You mean comment on -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: On the preservation plan.
MR. KANAHELE: --previously identified finds or are you talking about inadvertent finds?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Either, either one.
MR. KANAHELE: So if they don't, I'm not sure to be honest with you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. KANAHELE: I, I, best to ask SHPD -VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
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MR. KANAHELE: --about that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Thank you.
MR. KANAHELE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions? Okay, seeing none, thank you.
MR. KANAHELE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Our next testifier is Elle Cochran.
MS. COCHRAN: Aloha, mahalo for being here, Planning Committee. My name is Elle
Cochran and I'm speaking on behalf of FACE-Maui. I'm on the executive committee
and secretary. You know, and I want to echo everything that our deacon, Stan Franco,
and president has testified on and pretty much everybody else that, that spoke before me.
You know, I mean we are a brand new group, fairly new, and we really are trying to gain
confidence and trust and you know, you know, from the community. And so we may,
we went around and asked and got a consensus that affordable housing was really top on
the list of what everybody wanted so we decided that we're going to go for this. You
know, got word about the A&B property through the County and decided to work with
you folks to make this happen for our people and you know, as Joyclynn mentioned, did
we know what we were getting into with the whole burial situation? No, we did not.
We showed up at that Rally in the Valley, you know, nice turnout, beautiful day, and
whoa, you know, we got a rude awakening that listen, we never looked at this aspect of
this property. And, you know, and now there is a condition where this archaeological
survey needs to be done. It has not. So all of us here are asking and pleading to please
get that completed. You know, the, and another thing, there's some archaeologists that
do a little more thorough job than others. I mean if we can have a say in who we want to
see, you know, do the survey itself, that would be really nice. I think it would put a lot of
our minds at ease to see that it's being done properly. It's being done in a very pono
way. And you know, FACE-Maui really doesn't want to have, you know, lose the trust
and confidence of, of our community.
We're trying to build up a group that really has some great, great aspirations and some
great, you know, things that we want to see come to fruition for our, our people and we,
we're off to a good start. But this really did, you know, kind of throw a little wrench in
our, in our planning, but you know, that, that doesn't need to be. And you here, you're
here to, to make things right and to make sure that the process moves, moves, you know,
smoothly. We, the ball is in Mr. Pontanilla's and Jo-Ann Ridao's court. You know we
wrote all our ideas and what we would like to see and we literally gave them beach balls
with all this written on it and literally, the court, the ball is in their court. So, you know,
I'm, I'm just here to, to say that please, you know, do the due diligence on this project.
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Groups, our group, FACE-Maui, really depends on our success and let me tell you, we're
here to succeed for everybody. It's not, there's no special interest going on here. We're
a part of 26 different churches, temples, synagogues, you know, a couple union groups
and environmental groups, and we, we, we have a diverse group and we hear from all
sides and we're here to take care of all sides. And so this particular project is our number
one, you know, sort of go at it, and so far, you know, things are okay but this is one thing
that we really need to pay attention to and need your help.
So, I'm here to ask for that on behalf of FACE-Maui and of course affordable housing
and all the people in our community, who, who need that. And, you know, protection of
our kupuna iwi is quite important. You know, I, I know our, our island is in desperate
need of affordable housing but yet our sacred cultural sites are in desperate need of
protection. Too many areas have been desecrated and, you know, I feel for Annette. So,
thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you very much. Members, any questions for the
testifier? Seeing none, thank you. Is there anyone else here that hasn't signed up for this
Item PC-10 and would like to testify in the audience? Okay, seeing none, then the Chair
would move to close public testimony if there are no objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then what I'd like to do is that, I'd like to proceed by...
we have a presentation by Alexander and Baldwin. Following their presentation, then I
will call on the Planning Department. So, if you would please identify yourself and...
MR. CHUN: Thank you, Chairman. My name is Grant Chun of A&B Properties. Good
afternoon. If you give me a second, I will put up some -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Go ahead.
MR. CHUN: --supports. . . . (short pause). . . Would you like me to proceed, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes, go ahead.
MR. CHUN: Good afternoon everyone, my name is Grant Chun, as I mentioned earlier, of A&B
Properties. And as the Chairman indicated, back in May of last year, the Council granted
Change in Zoning application for the new light industrial area referred to as Maui
Business Park, and in the context of our requirement, Condition No. 19, we've submitted
for the Committee's information, a status report on the various conditions that were
imposed back in May.
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Just to recap, essentially the property encompasses 179 acres, which is the dark purple
acreage shown on this map bounded by Puunene Avenue and Hana Highway on the other
end. Just to give you a general status update, since the zoning application was approved,
we've embarked on the engineering and design phase of the plan where in the subdivision
of this area is being laid out and will receive appropriate review by, you know, the
County agencies.
Just to give you an idea of the phasing, that was a key element of the discussion that we
had last year. The phasing of the project initially will encompass approximately 26 lots
which will be located at the north project area and approximately 50 lots, which is about
half of the south project area. The first phase will also include the construction of the
extension of Hookele Street, which currently runs past Zippy's in back of Home Depot,
in that area, and it will extend to Hana Highway. The aerial photograph, which is to the
rear of this, depicts the same thing, and I can remove this rendering if you'd like, but I
thought from the distance you're sitting, this one might be easier to work with. In terms
of timing, the delivery of the lots to lot purchasers will occur probably in the late 2012
timeframe, because the process is relatively lengthy even from this point going forward.
In general, I won't run through every single condition because you folks do have the
compliance report before you as part of the record. In general, however, I'd just like to
indicate that the majority of the conditions that were imposed, you know, pertain to
landscaping, visual corridors, traffic improvements, water system improvements, and so
the compliance with the greater majority of these conditions will occur in the context of
actual construction of the project.
As the testifiers had indicated, one condition that we have made some efforts to work
with the County's Department of Housing and Human Concerns on is Condition No. 7
which requires that we set aside 50 acres for use as an affordable housing area, park area
and for a new community center in Kahului. The discussion that we've had with the
Council...the County Department of Housing and Human Concerns to date has set up a
point where we've tentatively identified a preferable location for this. Before you today
is not the question of whether the County should or should not accept this site. There's
continuing discussion and planning and back and forth and due diligence that is occurring
on the, on your behalf by the Administrative Department and its lead in this matter,
Ms. Ridao. And that will all occur before this question is before you all in the context of
the site that they identify and whether or not it should be accepted by the County for this
purpose. Okay.
Just to give you a little bit of further background, in the context of this initial due
diligence, we have, in fact, contracted for and had prepared an archaeological
reconnaissance survey by Scientific Consultant Services, SCS, they're often referred to
as. That report has been filed with SHPD and it's still in draft because the process calls
for SHPD to review these draft reports before they can be made a part of an EIS or, you
know, whatever document they would eventually be, become a part of. And that report,
of course, is going to be important in the context of the Department's review of, of the
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site and of its appropriateness, and to the extent that that site, for whatever reason, is
deemed inappropriate. The question may never come before this board, another, before
this Council, I'm sorry. The, you know, an alternative site could very well be identified
through that process. Okay. So I just want to make sure that we're all understanding that
really, the only matter that is before us is the annual report that is, as a matter of routine,
submitted to the Council, and, actually, this is fairly unusual that we should be scheduled
this way but we're happy to see you all anyway.
I'm trying to think of any other specific areas that came up. I know that one of the
conditions that we did talk about last May was the use of the drainage basins for
recreational purposes, and in that regard, we have been in discussions with the Maui
United Soccer Organization, which is very interested in taking stewardship of this area to,
you know, green it up and make into a usable space. Although, you know, much of the
area is needed for future drainage purposes, really, Kahului is quite a dry spot so most of
the time, there won't be any water in the drainage basins, so as we discussed back then,
this is an effort that we're working on with that group and in, and with the involvement
of, you know, our Parks Department.
If there are any questions, I'd be happy to address them but I just, I just wanted to make
sure that, you know, we definitely listened very carefully and with a very open mind to
the folks that spoke in here a few minutes ago, and we just want you to, again, understand
the, the context in which we, we come before you and a lot of this discussion may be for
another day. If you have any questions, I'd be happy to help address them.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, what the Chair would like to do first is I'm going to let
the Department comment and then take questions following that, so if, if, Mr. Chun, if
you would just get yourself relaxed and then we'll get an overview and then we'll go to
questions and answers. Okay. So at this time, I want to move to the Department for any
comments.
MR. HUNT: Well, thank you, Mr. Chairman. A couple quick comments and then I'll turn it
over to Clayton Yoshida, and we agree with Mr. Chun's analysis that the issue before you
today is whether a compliance report has been filed and not necessarily the details of the
issues involved with the compliance report such as this affordable housing site. There's a
number of references in your, in your packet that speak to further work being necessary
regarding this affordable housing site, so we shouldn't misconstrue today's agenda item
as approval of that affordable housing site or something like that. The other comment
that I'd like to make and I'll make this with all due respect is I would ask that the
Committee take a look at or consider taking up this issue through your Land Use
Committee. Your Land Use Committee usually looks at more permitting and your
Planning Committee usually looks at more legislation and perhaps it might be more
appropriate under the Land Use and that's just an offering for your own thoughts. With
that, I'll turn it over to Mr. Yoshida.
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MR. YOSHIDA: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Members of the Committee. I would only add
relative to Condition No. 8, the Department did receive the phasing plan from the
applicant.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, is that it? Okay, then, Members, the Chair will now
open for questions of the Department as well as for the representative from A&B. Okay.
Member Johnson, you want to start?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, this is of the Department. Because we don't have the actual
ordinance, you know, in front of us as part of the issue and also because of the other, I
guess, the other aspect of the discussion having to do with the actual site that was put
forth, as far as a standard format for compliance reports, I know what we've got here in
front of us, is it always your practice to address on a more broad-ranging basis, you have
a standard format with regard to compliance reports? Were there stipulations within the
condition that was placed on this particular developer as to what was to be contained
within the compliance report?
MR. YOSHIDA: Councilmember Johnson, Mr. Chair, Members of the Committee, typically the
compliance report tends to follow the...see, the annual report for the Land Use
Commission, boundary reclassifications where the condition is stated and then the status
of the condition is then updated or reported. So each condition is stated and then the
status of each condition is reported.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, now, does this include the standard conditions that are part of
it, or are these just specifically the conditions that would be specific to this development?
I know we have, you know, a standard set of conditions. You must comply with all laws,
rules, whatever it is. Are these all the conditions or are there additional ones that are
standard?
MR. YOSHIDA: This, this is, were all of the conditions that were attached for this particular
zoning change for Maui Business Park Phase II.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, and I guess my question then, Mr. Chair, would be that as part
of the compliance report, because there are conditions that are standard that are outside of
what's specific to this development and some of those are very important conditions as
far as I'm concerned, I would like to see those conditions also addressed, because if
they're specific to compliance, you know, a compliance report should be compliance with
all conditions. It shouldn't be just the ones that are before us and, and that's my only
comment as far as what we've got before us. I realize that there are other issues that are
clouding this particular development and this particular parcel, but I would really, in the
future, and if we have to stipulate it through, I guess our Land Use Committee or be more
specific about what we include in the compliance report, I personally would like to see
everything that is a condition or everything that would be a requirement of compliance to
be included in the report in order to have a complete idea if all of the aspects of those
conditions are being adhered to. Thank you.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead, Mr. Yoshida.
MR. YOSHIDA: I would only say, Mr. Chairman, that the applicant is trying to comply with
Condition No. 19 of their zoning change which says, states that they shall provide an
annual report to the Council on its compliance with each of the conditions of zoning
commencing within one year of the effective date of the ordinance.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and, and because you mentioned that these are conditions of
zoning that are specific to this project, I understand that, but there's also standard
conditions of zoning that are included just as a part, from my understanding anyway, that
would be a part of, I guess, the entire adoption of the ordinance and that's my only point.
So, you know, that, that's just a comment and it's just my personal belief that whatever
compliance is required, it's important for us to know. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, other questions? Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. For Grant, for A&B.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Grant, I was looking at the March 3, 2009 communication from
A&B to the Mayor. Let me understand this Condition 7 in regards to the Waiale land
donation. Now, I was quite concerned in your testimony today that you said that A&13
was tentatively looking at an area of donation. So let me ask you this question. Do you
plan to subdivide out that portion of land that is described in Condition 7, 40 acres
affordable housing, seven acres Kahului Community Multipurpose Center and three acres
park purposes?
MR. CHUN: Eventually, to the extent that particular property is determined to be appropriate
for acceptance by the County, yeah, it would be made into its own parcel and dedicated to
the County so we would . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So in no way is this recommended approval of this
communication signed by you, Jo-Ann Ridao, and Charmaine Tavares considered a legal
document -MR. CHUN: The, the -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --by A&B?
MR. CHUN: --the point of the correspondence was simply to confirm that this is an area that the
County would like us to provide them with further information on. . . . (change tape, start
2A). . . We have to start somewhere, yeah. And in terms of providing, you know, the
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background that the County would need in order to make a call as far as the
appropriateness of this site, this, this letter is essentially informing us of that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And the site that many testifiers gave testimony on today, is
that site that you have recognized in this blue map here that I have?
MR. CHUN: I believe so. It's, it's, the site is actually situated right at the end of Kamehameha
Avenue near Pomaika`i Elementary School.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And is it A&B's understanding in the condition that says the
precise location of these lands shall be acceptable to the Department of Human...Housing
and Human Concerns and the Department of Parks and Recreation and A&B, Inc. shall
perform archaeological and topographic surveys of the land for the County's evaluation
of the property's acceptability?
MR. CHUN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are you understanding that condition -MR. CHUN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --as to the fact that an archaeological survey and topographic
survey must be done and have you done this survey?
MR. CHUN: Yes. So that, so essentially the survey is what has been prepared by Scientific
Consultant Services, SCS, and they've prepared a draft survey, archaeological survey that
is now with SHPD.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, and, do you know of this survey, Grant?
MR. CHUN: Pardon me?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you know of this survey?
MR. CHUN: Do I know of this survey?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. CHUN: Yeah, I know that's been . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Did they recognize that this was an area where there may be
concentrated burials -MR. CHUN: I believe...
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --in view of the fact that areas around this area have been noted
for burials?
MR. CHUN: I've, I haven't actually read the survey myself I've spoken with the archaeologist
who has prepared it and my understanding is that they, they do understand and have
referenced findings that have occurred in the vicinity of this site. At this point, my
understanding is their, their reconnaissance has not indicated any findings within this
particular area, but again, this is, we're very early on in the process of review in this, on
this front.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Grant, are you, are you concerned today that people that have
testified with concern have brought up that this is a very sensitive burial area?
MR. CHUN: . . . (Inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Are you concerned about that?
MR. CHUN: Of course, yes, I am, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And so, because of these testimonies today, what do you intend
to do?
MR. CHUN: Well, we're going to, we're going to go through the process with the County
Administration in reviewing this area to ascertain whether or not there are, in fact, issues
with the, with the site and to the extent that if there are indeed issues that make it
unacceptable, then I guess we're back to the drawing board to identify an alternative.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Would you send this study to the Burial Commission, -MR. CHUN: After it's gone through its review -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --the Maui Island?
MR. CHUN: --yes, yes, after it's gone, it's gone through its review, but I believe the process
calls for first submission to State Historic Preservation Division which is what's
occurring.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Were there any other sites that you looked at?
MR. CHUN: No, no.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Why not?
MR. CHUN: Well, this, this particular site has a number of attributes that make it particularly
well suited for consideration at least for this purpose. It's situated close to infrastructure,
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it's right where Maui Lani ends, there's a school site with an existing elementary school
right near by. So, from a number of different perspectives, access, infrastructure,
educational, you know, infrastructure as well, it does have certain qualities that make it
very worthy of consideration. Now to the extent this additional due diligence that's
occurring proves to, you know, establish information to the contrary, you know, of
course, we're going to work with the Department to come to you all with a proposal we
think is a win-win for everyone and actually at this point, we're not before you on that
question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, I, I guess, Grant, the concern that I have is when you
look at the people testifying, these are people that pretty well live or have concerns of the
area. And I think that A&B needs to be sensitive to that fact. You know, why I plead to
you, is because you're a local boy. You're not of a corporation from the mainland
despite that you work for them, and I think that hopefully, Grant, you will be even more
sensitive because your roots are here just as many of the people testifying today. So,
hopefully, you'll go with your heart and understanding of those that have come before us
and have pleaded that you be sensitive to this area. Thank you.
MR. CHUN: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, before we go on, I just wanted to also let the
Committee Members know that we are looking at a compliance report, and I guess the
line of questioning coming before you, Mr. Chun, is in light of that Condition No. 7. And
the testimonies given before us today are really making reference to that specific section
and your communications within the binders that the Members have today also make
specific reference to Condition 7. And I think for us to look at a compliance report is not
only to look at accepting a report that comes before us, but I think where a specific
condition is being further outlined and detailed by your own communications and really
recommended for approval by the Administration, that I think it warrants us at least
getting clarification on where the condition has requirements and what has been done to
meet those requirements, and I think that's the, the manner in which the questions are
coming about, so. So, Members, if you can, do you have any other questions at this time?
Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chun, thank you for being
here this afternoon and for your testimony. I just wanted to get a better orientation on the
map that you have provided at the forefront. The northeast dark purple is part of the
Maui Business Park Phase II Project?
MR. CHUN: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And that's the 26 lots that you identified?
MR. CHUN: That's correct.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 15, 2009

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So these are all light industrial lots -MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --that you're proposing. Okay, and the 50 lots is the south,
dark purple portion?
MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, now, there's been a lot of testimony and a lot of
questions on Condition 7 about the affordable housing considered site but that's not on
that map, right, that's further away -MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --from that area?
MR. CHUN: Yes, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, because I just wanted to get an orientation on that.
MR. CHUN: Mr. Medeiros, if I could just clarify. The 50 lots that I referred to are actually the
first phase of work that's going to occur in the south project area.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. CHUN: Actually, eventually there will be more than 50 lots. Yeah. Just to be clear on
that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, but the project is called Phase 2 but you're talking
about the first phase -MR. CHUN: The phasing within Phase 2.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --or building in Phase 2.
MR. CHUN: Yeah, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, alright. So I think as you answered Mr. Nishiki's
questions about the considered site for the affordable housing, your response was that it,
it is still under consideration. Is that correct?
MR. CHUN: Yes, sir.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay, give me a little bit of orientation on the
northeast portion where the 26 lots are.
MR. CHUN: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I know that the main road going by there is Hana Highway,
correct?
MR. CHUN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What is that area closest to? What, what, what are the
adjacent properties or businesses?
MR. CHUN: Okay, so the...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The dark purple, right?
MR. CHUN: This, this here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, correct.
MR. CHUN: Yeah. This is Hana Highway.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Um-hmm.
MR. CHUN: This is K-Mart and this is Costco.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. CHUN: You can get a kind of vantage point there. This is Haleakala Highway here
coming pass Costco.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. CHUN: And this is the road to the airport, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so, so, it, it, it's between Hana Highway and
Haleakala Highway extension?
MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So that triangle piece above it that's just the light
purple is where the airport road meets Haleakala extension at that intersection?
MR. CHUN: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, okay. Thank you, Mr. Chun. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, other questions? Member
Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chun, coming back to
Condition No. 7, so at this point, the archaeological survey, that's still, I guess, a work in
progress up at SHPD, so you at this time, don't know what SHPD has, whatever opinions
or findings they have made at this point?
MR. CHUN: Correct. Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And also the topographic surveys and all that, that's
still...
MR. CHUN: Still to be done, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So that's the current status so for us to start asking
questions with regards to what has been found so far might go beyond what the scope of
what -MR. CHUN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --we're here for today.
MR. CHUN: Right, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I know that is your opinion and I guess I believe Mr., Director
Hunt mentioned that as well. And thank you, Mr. Chairman, for your comments as well
because I do want to make sure we follow the integrity of the Sunshine Law that's posted
here on the agenda, so I just want to make sure I know how far I can go with my line of
questioning as well too. So, okay, we got that out of the way.
My question relates to Condition 4 with regards to the water. Can you give us an update
on that? It mentions here, Condition 4, Page 2 of your April 3, 2009 report to the
Committee, to address potable water needs, the petitioner in partnership with the County
of Maui is working on the development of a surface water treatment plant utilizing water
from the West Maui ditch system. Plans and an engineering report were submitted to the
County Department of Water Service and initial comments are being addressed and an
Environmental Impact Statement is also being processed for the surface water treatment
plant and as an alternative, the petitioner is also pursuing new potable water wells in the
Kahului aquifer. Can you give us an update on what has transpired since April 3 rd with
regards to this matter, Mr. Chun?
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MR. CHUN: Certainly, Mr. Molina. Actually, to flush out the, to update a little bit more, it
looks as though the potable water wells from the Kahului aquifer will be the method by
which this project is provided with its, its water service, that along with, as you may
recall, there's a non-potable, there are two non-potable wells within the project site so we
will be providing a dual water system, one for irrigation, and one for, you know, regular
use by the, the landowners, lot owners, within the site. So one, so the non-potable wells
will provide the irrigation water and the new potable wells will provide for the domestic,
if you will, water needs of the, of the businesses.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and how much, what was the gallon per day?
MR. CHUN: You know, I want to say it was like 800,000.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. CHUN: At full build out.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: At full build out?
MR. CHUN: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, other questions? Okay, go ahead, Member
Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. Chun, you say that the lots
will be ready by 2012. When do you expect to do the initial phases in regards to putting
into the ground as well as creating the roadway-MR. CHUN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --for this particular project, the industrial project?
MR. CHUN: Yeah, that's, by 2012, all the infrastructure should be in so that would be the
Hookele extension as well as the, you know, the subdivision roadways and infrastructure
servicing the lots. So hopefully, you know, if we can get through the process in a, in a
timely manner, we'll, we'll be able to start preliminary site work maybe next year.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How's your financing?
MR. CHUN: We're comfortable on that front.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Ready to go?
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MR. CHUN: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Let's see, is that part of the compliance report?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No. Thank you, Chairman. . .(chuckles).
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, any other questions. Okay, if not, I just want
to before you leave then, essentially what you're saying in this Condition 4 that Member
Molina has just raised in that you had anticipated an EIS to be done looking at the surface
water treatment plant. So you're saying that that no longer is applicable?
MR. CHUN: That, that may be an alternative for providing water for this project, but what I was
saying is the more likely scenario is that we rely on our, on our potable water wells that
we already have in the Kahului aquifer separate from that whole discussion regarding the
surface water.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, I only ask that question because it is part of your
compliance report.
MR. CHUN: Um-hmm.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, so is it, in, intact, or is it not?
MR. CHUN: When we prepared the report, there were two alternatives that were before us and I
would say, at this point, there, there are still two. But just by way of update, all I was
saying is that it looks as though the second alternative is going to be more viable for this
project. The second alternative being the new potable water wells.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then, so we can put Condition No. 7 to, I don't
want to say to rest, but just to further clarify Condition 7. In the condition, it says here
that the precise location as has already been read to you of these lands shall be acceptable
to the Department of Housing and Human Concerns, the Department of Parks and
Recreation, and A&B, Inc. shall perform archaeological topographic surveys of the land
for the County's evaluation of the property's acceptability. That's what the condition
says, and I just wanted to get some clarification then that none of the archaeological
reports or the topos have been provided then in terms of the Administration and the
Departments coming to some conclusion about acceptability then?
MR. CHUN: That's correct.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: That's correct?
MR. CHUN: We're still, we're preliminary to that at this point.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then by your letter dated March 3" I that's attached
here, you say here in the last paragraph, it says pursuant to this Condition 7, A&B has
engaged in conceptual land planning and ongoing discussions with various
representatives of the County to determine an appropriate site. As a result of this work, a
site consistent with the provisions of this condition has been mutually identified. The last
sentence says while we understand that further work will be undertaken, we would
appreciate your confirmation of the selected site by signing below. I'm, I'm a little
confused in that the condition says that all of these things should be provided so that the
Administration and its departments can look as to whether the site is acceptable, and then
in this letter, you have them signing off to say that they will understand that, that further
work will be undertaken but it's their confirmation of the selected site by signing below,
so, can you explain -MR. CHUN: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the distinction between the condition and this communication
to us?
MR. CHUN: Sure, essentially, we don't, we don't want to do archaeological reconnaissance
surveys or topographical studies on every possible piece of property that exists in A&B's
land holdings. So this, this letter that you refer to, Chairman, kind of allows us to say
okay, you're interested in us looking further at this area and we will provide you with
pertinent information pertaining to that area. So, so then, you know, we go ahead and
have the archaeologists go to work and . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. I read the condition to be a little different. I read it to
be the other way around, is that you would provide an archaeological report with topos so
that they can look at whether or not this site is acceptable to the County. But in this
letter, it seems that you are asking them to make a commitment to this site and then you
will do the studies later on.
MR. CHUN: I'm sorry, that wasn't the intention.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But am I, am I clear in my understanding of these, the
condition and your letter?
MR. CHUN: Yes, with that clarification. I didn't intend for them to accept the site by signing
this letter, but they will, we will continue to work with them on identification of an
appropriate site.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, and then, just lastly, in the condition it says that it would
be an acceptable site with the Department of Housing and Human Concerns, the
Department of Parks and Recreation and in this letter, the signoff here, just, you do not
have the Department of Parks and Recreation, is, is that not part of the consideration in
that condition?

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 15, 2009

MR. CHUN: It is, sir. Yeah. Department of Housing and Human Concerns has essentially, I
guess, taken the lead, if you will, in working with us, in interfacing with us. The Parks
Department's involvement comes more in the context of the community center site,
which is also part of the 50 acres that will be offered up. So, so at this point, we're
working, I guess you would say, sort of as on the foundational level to establish any area
that's suitable for the housing and the Parks Department, of course, will be involved in
the eventual determination, but the thought is that...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The 50 acres is contiguous?
MR. CHUN: Yes. Yeah, and the thought would be that the two uses would be complementary
to one another.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you don't see the involvement of the front end of the Parks
Department in the same parcel of 50 acres, in terms of making some determination?
MR. CHUN: Yes, they will be consulted, sir. We're still in that preliminary discussion phase.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, you can see my, my confusion is that I'm reading the
condition, but I'm seeing your letter that almost holds some kind of precondition of the
Administration to have accepted this parcel -MR. CHUN: Um-hmm.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --without any of the work being done.
MR. CHUN: Um-hmm. I see.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So, is that, is that clear to you -MR. CHUN: Yes.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: --by, by your communication and by this signoff by the Mayor
and the Department of...
MR. CHUN: I can understand the confusion and we'll make sure that in the, in follow-up
communications, it's clearer.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, any other questions, Members? Okay, Member
Medeiros followed by Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Chun, I just wanted to
follow-up on another condition which is Condition I and you talked about it and that's
the use of the, potential use of the drainage basins for recreational purposes. So have you
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started preliminary discussions with the Department of Parks of Recreations and with
that, I believe, that soccer non-profit group about the use of that drainage area?
MR. CHUN: Yeah, it's kind of early yet, but we have had a couple of meetings -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. CHUN: --with the Parks Department as well as the, the soccer organization.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so, so that is ongoing as you proceed?
MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. CHUN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Alright, thank you, Mr. Chun. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and Mr. Chairman, I'm going to
ask a question on Condition 7 of Corporation Counsel and if it goes beyond the scope of
the agenda, by all means, you know, please stop me. Mr. Hopper, my question relates to
Condition 7 and earlier I asked Mr. Chun the question about the archaeological reports
and so forth with regards to the proposed site for the affordable housing. If the reports
come back from SHPD recommending that, you know, no building occur on these sites,
and being this is a condition of zoning for A&B, then this agreement that was signed by
the Mayor and Ms. Ridao, would that basically nullify that agreement and A&B would
have to then look for some other, you know, another site?
MR. HOPPER: Well, first thing, I don't want to speak on an agreement that I, I had no part in
either drafting or reviewing. I'd like first that the Department that signed it, you know,
make that comment. I can give you, you know, my evaluation. I don't want to speak for
the Department. I mean, the acceptance has to be upon consideration of archaeological
and topographic surveys, which haven't been done yet. That's part of the consideration
for the acceptance so I would not read the, the agreement that we have here as certainly
not final acceptance of that site. It appears to be sort of a preliminary okay that you can
begin, we would maybe consider this site. But because the condition requires the review
of, you know, studies that have not been completed yet, I would, you know, read that
those studies would be required to at the very least be reviewed by the Administration
prior to final acceptance of this site. That's my evaluation at this point, but, again, I did
not participate in the drafting of that agreement. I'm seeing it here at this point as part of
the zoning compliance. And, and I also wasn't advising the Committee when this
condition was placed on the property, so perhaps more research as to the intent of that
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condition and the wording of that and perhaps review the Committee report and the
minutes would be prudent in order to get a fuller understanding of that condition. But the
letter that I'm seeing here, I would not consider that a final acceptance of this site by any
means. The Parks Department has not signed off on it and I do not see that the
topographical or the archaeological studies that are referenced in the condition have been
provided yet.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, alright. Thank you, Mr. Hopper. That adds a lot more
clarification.
MR. HOPPER: And, just as important, the developer appears to have that same understanding of
the condition.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, any other questions. Okay, seeing none,
thank you, Mr. Chun.
MR. CHUN: Thank you all.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, the Chair would recommend then that we defer this
item.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (Excused: MPV)
ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Moving on then to our next item on the
agenda. We'll now be taking up PC Item No. 9 and I will ask for a short recess of ten
minutes so that we can allow the presenter to set up and then give you a short break. So
recess, return at 3:10. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

3:00 P.M.

RECONVENE:

3:13 P.M.

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: . . . gavel). . . Okay, Members, we will reconvene our Planning
Committee Meeting.
(

ITEM NO. 9: ANNUAL COMPLIANCE REPORT FOR HONUA'ULA PROJECT
(C.C. No. 09- 1 1 7)

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The next item before us is PC-9. Let me begin by saying that
our second item is an Annual Compliance Report for Honua`ula Project by Ordinance
No. 3554, effective April 8, 2008. The Council granted the Change in Zoning request of
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Honua`ula Partners for the Honua`ula Project in Wailea. Condition 29 of the zoning
ordinance required submission of an Annual Compliance Report. Honua`ula Partners
submitted its first Annual Compliance Report on March 27, 2009, and I will ask the
representative of Honua`ula Partners and the Department to briefly summarize and
comment on the compliance report in a few minutes but first I would like to begin with
public testimony on this item. Without any objections, Members, the Committee would
like to accept public testimony on PC-9.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. We have three signed for testimony. I'll
begin with Lucienne deNaie. And again for testifiers, if you would indicate your name
and who you represent and the Chair has allotted you six minutes of time with a minute
to complete it.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MS. DENAIE: Thank you very much, Chair, that's very generous and very much appreciated.
Thank you for forbearance, Members of this Committee. It pays to have few testifiers,
that's what this comes down to. My name is Lucienne deNaie. I'm testifying on behalf
of the Sierra Club-Maui Group today. We testified long and far on this particular matter
during the rezoning hearings that have taken place over the last, I guess, seven years or
so, 2002, 2003, and we very much appreciate many of the conditions that were worked
through by this Council, some of whom the hardworking Members are here.
One of the conditions in particular was something that was near and dear to my own heart
and the heart of many of the folks who have been out taking their time to come and
testify about this matter, and that has to do with the protection area, protected area that
would be set aside for the extensive array of native plants and creatures, flora and fauna.
You recall that during your deliberation process, it was discovered that an endangered
moth, native Hawaiian moth lives on the site. It was brought up that there is habitat
there, very likely for the, the wide range of native plants that are not endangered but one
species that is listed as a possible candidate for a threatened or endangered species.
That's the awikiwiki vine. It also was brought up that the pueo, the native Hawaiian owl
uses this area and that the native Hawaiian hoary bat may use the area, because it's a
rugged, mysterious place that little bit is known about.
Because of all these factors put together, a condition was adopted by this body and I'm
sorry, I left my conditions down in the car and I was too lazy to go down there and grab
them, but it had to do with defining a, a protected area and I believe the language read
something to the effect that an area of a hundred and...a, a, a maximum of 130 acres,
minimum of 18 acres would be set aside to provide habitat for the 18 different species of
plants and the endangered moth and other creatures that may be discovered during the
updating of the flora and fauna surveys.
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Now, the language on this was pretty clear, this condition. That's why I'm addressing it
today. It spoke to the fact that this, 130 acres would be reviewed by three distinct
agencies, two Federal and one State, the State being the Department of Land and Natural
Resources, assuming this would be their biologist. The Federal would be the U.S. Fish
and . . .(change tape, start 2B). .. Wildlife Service because they would be involved
because an endangered species has been documented on the property, and they did
document and made a number of field visits there. And the third would be the Army
Corps of Engineers. Now the Army Corps is brought in just in the case that there is a, a
free-flowing stream or something that reaches the navigable waters, but normally in dry
areas like this, their, their involvement's pretty minimal because there aren't navigable
waters. But these other two agencies are very robustly concerned about this area and I
had a chance to contact each of them within the last several months to ask, you know,
how they viewed the protective area.
The folks from DLNR said that they supported 130 acres being set aside. They felt
every, every acre of that would be needed in order really to have a functioning habitat.
Fish and Wildlife said that they were still, had the matter under review. They were
expecting to be contacted by the landowner but, you know, had only had some initial
contact, and hearing that, I was a little surprised when a draft EIS prep notice was issued
for this project, I believe that was back in February. And the area that was portrayed in
this notice was a 22-acre plant preserve and there was, the condition was mentioned, but
there was no discussion in that prep notice of who had been consulted and whether they
thought 22 acres was just hunky-dory and my understanding is that now there's some talk
about that being 40 acres. But this condition is very clear. This condition says that, and I
would think that this is the time to sort of, you know, ask the applicant if they can
produce some letters from these agencies who are supposed to be determining the size of
this preserve area. If they are suggesting that a smaller preserve such as is being put
forward in a legally binding document an EIS prep notice is going to be acceptable
because the way the condition is worded, and I'm sorry I don't have the number in front
of me, is that only the lands that the U.S. Fish and Wildlife, Army Corps, and the DLNR
deem not needed in the 130 acres would be taken out. So that's very different to say that,
you know, you have to say that they are needed. It's, in essence, 130 acres is needed
unless these guys say it isn't. So if you could clarify that, I would appreciate that very
much. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Lucienne, you referred to a draft EIS that Honua`ula is
preparing?
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MS. DENAIE: It's a prep notice for that. There hasn't been a draft released yet, just the prep
notice.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So there is really no EIS that the general public can comment
on yet?
MS. DENAIE: Well, not that has been announced at the OEQC or, you know, there's nothing
that's posted online that I've seen, no.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, so until you see what is in the EIS, you wouldn't be able
to really know what acres are in that draft EIS?
MS. DENAIE: No, but the prep notice usually tells you the scope of what's going to be in the
EIS and you write comments on it, and I sent in comments similar to what I just made to
you that, gee, I'm really shocked and surprised to see such a small preserve area given the
condition that specifies how the preserve area should be determined.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
MS. DENAIE: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Members, other questions? Okay, seeing none, the next
testifier is Clare Apana.
MS. COSTA: She left.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: The next testifier then would be Joyclynn Costa.
MS. COSTA: Good afternoon, my name is Joyclynn Costa. Sometimes I think it's divine
intervention that brings me here because I came here for one item only to find another
item that I may need to come and speak, so although I'm not prepared I still want to have
my voice here today. And Wailea 670 is a little endearing to me. Throughout the entire
process, I sat in these Chambers every day until 8, 9, 10 o'clock at night and I listened to
a lot of things that made sense and then I listened to a lot of things that really didn't make
any sense. And again, I had a calling to go up to this property. Let me take it back a bit.
Last night, I flew in from Oahu. And as the plane approached Maui, I looked down, and
my sister said what is all of those lights? And I looked off at the distance and I was
looking at Wai...Wahikuli, no, Kula side. I said that's Hawaiian Homes. It's interesting
that the lights kind of shape into a cape. She goes no, not there, down there, south end. I
didn't realize that the lights reached up the hill that far. And when I looked further down,
the amount of already destruction in that area and it's working its way up mauka is just
mind boggling and we haven't even broken ground for this one and then one more to
come behind that.
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But, I've had a calling to go and see what this place is that I keep hearing about, that I
keep sitting here and being concerned about. Why, why was I called to sit here to listen
to all of this? Why did the kupuna make me do that? And I went to Wailea 670, they call
it. And this lands is rich with artifacts. This lands is rich with, with sites that will be
priceless and irreplaceable. And as I went on to these sites and I did my kuleana and
cleared out the brush and looked at what was under there, so that if anybody else was to
come behind me, they would not have the opportunity to go, I don't see anything. It
would be clear enough for them to be able to see it. The next time I would come up to go
clean up the place and malama and go pule up there, because there's certain ahus [sic] up
there, I was confronted with no trespass signs, private property signs, hunters that say get
out of here. And I was just doing my calling, to go up there and to pule.
Before I run out of time, I want to read a letter that I just got June 2 nd of this year and I
don't want to identify the archaeologist, very well known to all of you, this archaeologist,
but just to give a little bit of understanding of the people that you are looking for, for
expertise for all these reports so you can do your decision.
For the record, I never, and archaeologists, in general, do not know everything. When we
find sites, we describe the sites and say what we think it could be used for from past
experience. The same method applies to artifacts found during testing or surveying. If I
find something that I don't know what it is, I consult with other archaeologists. They
may go back. I don't, I never, and archaeologists, in general, don't know everything. So
they are going to consult with the people that they've already identified as not knowing
and this is the expert reports when we the people are on the ground and telling you, we
see it, we know it. Then they consult with other practitioners that may not be of the
place, not from the place, not the people. So then again, you're going to get a theoretical
guess to the best of their ability and knowledge and these are the informations [sic] that
will be given to you so that you can make a very educated decision. That's all I have to
say right now.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions? Seeing none, the
next testifier is Daniel Kanahele.
MR. KANAHELE: Aloha kakou. My name is Daniel Kanahele and I'm speaking on behalf of
myself and my ohana. Like many of you, I developed an okole callus from sitting
through multiple meetings on Wailea 670 during the zoning request phase of this process,
and I know that many of you here and some of you who aren't here today worked very,
very hard, put in lots and lots of hours, really earned your pay, I think, huh, in crafting
these conditions. So this is a wonderful time to, to make sure that the, those conditions
are being complied with. I remember every single one of you here. For those who were
serving at the time said that you would make sure that the conditions were met. That was
your promise to the community and I believe that you will be true to that promise so I
hope every "t" is crossed and every "i" is dotted.
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I live adjacent to the project, Wailea 670, so I'm intimately familiar with the area and
because of that, I'm very interested in what occurs on that particular parcel, 670 acres of
land. I'm particularly interested in the archaeological sites, the historical sites, the fauna,
native fauna and flora. I feel very strongly, particularly about the southern part of the
project, the ahupuaa known as Palauea and you know through that southern part of the
Wailea 670, there's a beautiful a'a flow and the a'a flow has been a refuge for many
native plants and animals, many native species. It's just been a protective area because
it's a difficult habitat for anything to thrive in except if you're from Hawaii. And so then,
non-native species are not able to push out the native species and I think that area should,
should be, definitely should be preserved at the very least. And I did read the notification
of the EIS and I was surprised at the proposed 22 acres. I thought that was pretty manini
and I would hope that you would ask if the developer or representatives can produce any
letters that they have received as, from the Fish and Wildlife Department, from the
Department of Land and Natural Resources. I would love to hear their comments on that
particular area and what studies have been done there.
I'm also interested in the progress of the cultural consultation process. I want to know
where that's at. I know a lot, there are a lot of people who signed up to be consulting
parties in the cultural consultation process. I'm interested to know if the developers are
planning a site visit sometime in the near future so that many of those who are interested
in seeing what's up there will have the opportunity to actually physically walk the land.
So I hope you ask some of those questions on our behalf, on behalf of the people who
have signed up to be consultants, on behalf of the people that live adjacent to the property
who live in South Maui, and in Maui nui as whole. So thank you so much for your
consideration of my comments and mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions? Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Daniel, I appreciate you being here. In that's Condition No. 13
that you were just referencing about the cultural consultation and it was noted that there
were approximately 20 interested parties who requested to be included in the review of
the draft conservation plan, so do you know actually how many individuals submitted
their requests and is that consistent as far as you know?
MR. KANAHELE: I don't know. I know that were, some had signed up as consultants prior to
the condition being made and I, I assume that others have signed up since, so I would be
interested in knowing, you know, how many have signed up to be consultants in the
process and if anything, what has happened, you know. Have letters been sent out?
Have been...meetings been arranged to meet with these people in a roundtable kind of
situation and are site visits beings planned, say this year, you know, or sometime in the
next couple months, so what's going on?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, it states here, as of the date of this annual report, a
consultation letter has been sent to all interested parties including those agencies listed in
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the condition for input into the CRPP development process, so did you sign up for this
and if so, did you receive one of those letters?
MR. KANAHELE: I did sign up as a consultant and I did submit, I believe by e-mail or fax, to
be considered as a consulting party, but since I sent that in, I, I, I personally haven't
received anything as far as what's the next step.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So, okay, but you did get a consultation letter or you did not?
MR. KANAHELE: You know, I can't recall, but let me check and I'd be happy to get back to
you on that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Alright, thank you. We'll, we'll ask for copies of those. Thank you.
MR. KANAHELE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KAHO OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any other questions? Seeing
none, thank you.
.

MR. KANAHELE: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Is there anyone here that hasn't signed to testify and would like
to testify on this Item PC-9? Okay, seeing none, then the Chair would, without any
objections, close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Then, if we'll just take a few seconds and we're going
to lower the screen and the developer is going to make a PowerPoint presentation, so I
would ask the developer to come up forward to the podium, please. Okay. Correction.
The presentat...the presenter is going to make his presentation from the back, okay.
[Note: Short pause]

MR. JENCKS: I think we're okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. JENCKS: So, Mark, take the lens cap off the projector. Can everybody see that okay?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yes.
MR. JENCKS: Enough contrast?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Mr. Jencks, you may proceed.
MR. JENCKS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you for this opportunity. This was, I think,
Honua`ula was the first project that actually got a condition asking for an annual
compliance report based upon the conditions given to the project by the Council and as
the Chair stated previously, we did submit this on March 27 th . It's a rather lengthy
document. I think the next time we submit this report, which will be in, in nine months, it
may come to you in the form of a matrix that will be may be a little easier to understand
and follow, but we thought that this first report, it's best to go through each one, identify
the condition, state the condition, and then also put our response in detail on the annual
report. In speaking to the Chair on how you possibly, how we could possibly handle this
presentation, it was agreed that we would provide to you a bound document that would be
a listing of all the conditions, page by page, so every condition is on a separate page and
that I would then give to you in the PowerPoint, the current status of that condition to
kind of, you know, introduce you to each condition again and also give you our current
status. So what I'm going to do is just kind of roll through this and then answer any
questions, as they come up that you feel necessary to ask.
Now the first condition has to do with the water system for the project and it will be a
private system. We engaged, again, Tom Nance, Water Resource Engineering, to help us
with that, that report. We already have wells dug within the project property and offsite
for domestic use. We have already had Mr. Nance do the well testing on the two new
wells that we dug in preparation for compliance with the Water Availability Bill that the
Council passed some time ago readying for subdivision applications subsequent to
Phase 2 approval and that's going on as planned. We have a preliminary, we've had
some discussions with Mr. Nance on the water system and we're going to focus on the
use of reclaimed water and non-potable water for irrigation uses and minimize the reverse
osmosis part of the domestic supply to reduce costs as much as possible. One of the
elements of this condition, by the way, is ensuring that the, the cost for water is the same
as the County water rates for the affordable homeowners. We've also had to employ the
services of the PUC attorney to help us through the, through the process with the Public
Utility Commission because this will be a public utility once it's completed. Any
questions on Condition 1?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Jencks, why don't you go through the entire thing -MR. JENCKS: Alright. That's fine.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and then we'll stop for questions following that. Members,
take notes on your handouts please.
MR. JENCKS: Be happy to. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Condition 2 is a condition that basically
follows the need for infrastructure improvements and the focus on this condition were a
number of areas. And I'm going to highlight those quickly. Condition 2a refers to the
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widening of the Piilani Highway from Kilohana Road to Wailea Ike Drive and as shown
here, we've engaged Austin Tsutsumi and Associates to prepare the conceptual design
plans for a, a, a, a non, a bid process where it'll be a design build project. We are also in
the preparation of a draft environmental assessment for the project and we've hired the
firm of Munekiyo & Hiraga to assist us in that regard and all the technical studies
including noise and, and air quality, and flora, fauna, et cetera, are underway in
preparation for that draft environmental assessment. The State Department of
Transportation has been very helpful. So once again, this is for the widening of the
highway from Kilohana to Wailea Ike Drive. That's condition 2a.
Condition 2b is the condition that refers to the extension of Piilani Highway through the,
into the project area using, utilizing the State Department of Transportation right-of-way
to an intersection with the future alignment of Kaukahi Drive as it comes through mauka
from Wailea Resort area. We've hired Austin Tsutsumi and Associates to do the civil
engineering on that roadway in preparation for inclusion in the EIS for the entire project.
Condition 2c goes back to Condition 2a. This requires the improvement of the Piilani
Highway Okolani Road intersection for signalization, all that is included in the work
that's being done for the widening of the highway from Kilohana to Wailea Ike Drive so
that's covered in the work that's underway for Condition 2a, utilizing ATA for the design
and Munekiyo & Hiraga for the entitlement documents.
Condition 2d refers to the improvements of Piilani Highway and the intersection of
Wailea Ike Drive, which is the terminus of the current alignment of Piilani Highway
turning right down going makai into Wailea Resort. Once again, that work is covered by
the scope in 2a utilizing Austin Tsutsumi and Associates, their design work, which is
underway, and the work by Munekiyo & Hiraga on all of the environmental documents
necessary for that improvement.
Condition 2e follows along the same line for offsite roadway improvements. This is the
condition that required the improvement for turning movements at Wailea Ike Drive and
Wailea Alanui. That work, right now, we've hired the firm of R. T. Tanaka. I'm a firm
believer in spreading around the work to get everybody busy in Maui County that I can.
They're, they've already done the design plans. We're working with the owner for
permission on subdivision and an SMA application and the firm of Munekiyo and Hiraga
are assisting us with regard to those applications and the draft environmental assessment
is in process for those improvements.
Condition 2f is the improvement of the Piilani Highway-Kilohana Road intersection,
which also again ties into Condition 2a, which is a part of the widening of the highway.
Once again, Austin Tsutsumi and Associates, Munekiyo & Hiraga are doing the
environmental work, all the permitting work, and the design work for the widening of the
highway which includes this intersection.
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There were two more conditions that were assigned with regard to offsite roadway
improvements. One is 2g, which is the intersection of Wailea Ike Drive and Kalai Waa,
which is just below the terminus of the existing Piilani Highway. The design of that
intersection is being done by Austin Tsutsumi and Associates and will be included as a
reference document within the project Environmental Impact Statement. These
improvements will be done when warranted in a future traffic study.
Condition 2h is the intersection improvements at Wailea Alanui and Kaukahi Street.
Once again, ATA is doing the design work that will be included as a reference document
within the project EIS. These improvements will be done at a future date based upon
warrants for signalization.
That basically gets us through the major offsite traffic infrastructure improvements. All
of the documents are in process. Design is in process on all those projects.
Condition 3 requires the payment of traffic impact fees and we proposed a fee of $5000 a
unit which is, I think, the largest fee paid to date by any developer in Maui County for
traffic impact fees. We will be paying that fee and complying with this for the provisions
of the condition.
Condition 4 is a condition that requires us to recognize our responsibility for
improvements, whether onsite or offsite, and develop agreements for those improvements
with government agencies. Those agreements will be in place prior to the improvements
being underway. We will comply with this condition but we really can't until we get
farther into the process through Phase 2 because we may get additional modifications or
additional requirements laid upon the project by those agencies, so these, these
agreements are in the future as we get closer to actually doing the improvements.
Condition 5 is the condition that requires compliance with the Residential Work Force
Housing Ordinance. We're required to build 250 offsite units, 125 are rental and 125
owner-occupied units in North Kihei in the Kaonoulu Market Place Project. I provided to
you in the letter, the annual compliance report, some information on this subdivision. We
are finally at the point where, Members, that we will have a bonded subdivision so that
we can actually purchase the land and also get a trustee on the land to borrow money to
build the affordable housing hopefully by the end of this month, the month of June. It's
taken us three years from the date of submittal of those plans, which was in May of 2006
to today to get the Department of Water Supply to review the plans, so we've been
waiting a significant amount of time. We purchased the land in May of 2005, so it's been
four years in the making. We are finally at a point with State DOT and the County of
Maui where the plans have been approved and pending the ability to secure a $22 million
improvement bond for the project, we should be able to proceed. We have two letters of
intent for builders of the affordable units so there is interest, but once again, and I'm sure
you're all aware of the fact, that since this last September, there's been a significant
change in the financial marketplace. It is extremely difficult, even today, to get a bond
for 22 million for the improvements and that doesn't include the bond for the project,

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 15, 2009

which will be approximately 45 million. So it's a tough road to hoe but we're making
steady progress and I'm, I'm very pleased to tell you that we're very close to a
subdivision approval.
Condition 6 requires the provision of the Drainage Master Plan as a part of the EIS and
the, more importantly, the Phase 2 documents. Those are presently underway by Wilson
Okamoto Corporation and as well as the phasing plan that we're now using as a part of
the EIS in Phase 2 documentation. So those documents will be provided for you. You'll
see them in the EIS and the draft EIS and also the Phase 2 application which are being
combined as one application, by the way.
Condition 7 addresses a need to address animal control with, within the project. We have
a lot of deer. We have goats on the property, some pigs, and this will be handled by
SWCA Environmental Consultants. They'll develop an animal control plan which will
include in discussions with DLNR fencing on the mauka side of the project to secure the
property and further enhance whatever land is set aside for the conservation/preservation
of native plants.
Condition 8, this is a condition that requires us to inform owners about animals in the
area and once again, that's the type of condition we'll comply with but is something
that'll come farther down the road in the form of a documentation and CC&Rs and
ownership deed documents that will come with the properties sold.
Condition 9 has to do with the, with the assessment of some animals and birds on the
property. We did do an assessment of the Hawaiian hoary bat. SWCA was hired to do
an . . .(change tape, start 3A). . . assessment of the pueo and the barn owl. Those
documents are in preparation right now and will be submitted as a part of the draft EIS in
the Phase 2 application. I will tell you that they found one bat and that was at the
southerly boundary with the Makena Resort. They did find pueo and also bat, common
barn owls on the property as a part of their assessment.
Condition 10, this condition requires us to contribute $5 million, I think it's $5.5 million
at the time of Phase 2 approval in compensation for a new Little League facility that was
proposed on the property that is now not on the property but will be compensated for in
the new Kihei Central Park. So at the time Phase 2 approval comes down from the Maui
Planning Commission, we will write a check to the County of Maui for $5.5 million. We
will comply with the condition.
Condition 11 requires us to build parks on the property and the current land plan as you
will see in the Phase 2 documentation provides for the parks requested as, as a part of the
condition. We will comply with the condition.
Condition 12 requires we spell out golf course conditions. These tie into Maui Junior
Golf, intramural play, et cetera. That document will also be provided at the time of, in a
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draft form as part of the Phase 2 submittal. It has been drafted and is being ready for
review by the agencies that are involved with that condition, so we will comply.
Condition 13 is one that was just talked about a few minutes ago which, which has to do
with the Cultural Resource Preservation Plan. Just so you know, and I'll give you some
dates here, we, we reviewed the condition very carefully and wanted to make sure that we
were doing, doing the right thing. Now this condition was the subject of a lot of
discussion in Committee and we actually proposed a condition that included a Cultural
Resource Preservation Plan that went away and came back as a final condition on the
project required us to do a number of things and one of the those things was to reach out
to folks who might have an interest in this land. We ran an article in The Maui News and
the Honolulu Advertiser on, on January 23 rd and as well as February, February 10 th and
those, and we waited 30 days, we waited 30 days from January 23 rd and three days from
February 10 th to look for input back from folks who might have an interest in this
process. We also ran an article in, an announcement, excuse me, in the OHA newsletter
worded exactly as the condition from February 1 st for 30 days and also on the OHA
website from February 16 th for 30 days giving notice that we were interested hearing
from people who might have an interest in this process.
The requirement was they would have to send to me in writing their name and address, in
writing, their name and address that we would then put on a list and include as a part of
our consultation on this, in the development of the Cultural Resource Preservation Plan.
What we did with that list, which was about 20 people, is we put together, there was a
total of 38 agencies and individuals, 20 individuals that responded, the balance were
agencies. We put together a questionnaire, multi-page questionnaire that we spent a lot
of time and energy on asking specific questions relative to the property or in the case of
did they know of, did you know of a lineal descendant? Did you know of anybody or any
cultural practices on the property by example? Every member of this council got that
questionnaire.
That questionnaire went out certified, return receipt requested, and we think we got back
maybe three or four of those, those letters. We got back, at the end of the day, of those
38 we sent out, we got back six actual questionnaires filled out. And probably the most
significant was the one we got from Maui Cultural Lands, which had a lot of good
information in it. Those letters, those questionnaires that we got back are now being
reviewed and the relevant portions of those, if there's anything in those letters that's of
direct interest, that we can use in the CRPP is being incorporated into the CRPP. That
document is in preparation today and I might add when it is completed, it will be sent to
SHPD, DLNR, and OHA for review and comment. And then once we get back all those
comments from those agencies, we will then redo the document, incorporate their
comments and direction and then submit it to the CRC for adoption prior to Phase 2
approval. So there are multiple ways between today and the time I get through Phase 2
approval to look at, review, read, suggest modifications, and have input into this
document. So in summary, we've complied with the spirit and the intent of this, this
condition and I think we've done a really good job.
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Condition 14, this condition requires that we use non-potable water for irrigation
purposes and indeed, that is the plan. As I mentioned previously, working with
Mr. Nance on the water system, we are going to emphasize non-potable water so that we
can reduce the cost for domestic purposes on the reverse osmosis system. So we're in
compliance with Chapter...Condition 15...14.
Condition 15 requires that we use non-potable water for construction purposes and
indeed, we will comply with that condition. We have the source onsite to do so.
Condition 16 requires us to come back to the Council with our recommended sewer, or
wastewater disposal system for your review and comment. We have hired Brown and
Caldwell and R.M. Towill Engineering to help us with that, that system design and
assessment. We're looking at two options. One, an onsite system or alternatively,
transferring the water to the Makena Resort Plant which is running way below capacity
and has the capacity for the build out of not only Honua`ula but also Makena Resort. Part
of this condition also requires us to charge a different fee, excuse me, charge the same fee
that the County charges for homeowners for the affordable housing owners and then have
a different fee for the market rate owners in the project. This, like the wastewater, excuse
me, the domestic water requirement is one that we'll have to review with the PUC and
we've hired PUC staff to analyze this and come up with a way to solve this problem. So
we are in compliance with this. We've done the analyses, we're still working on it and
will be back to the Council hopefully this summer with request for you to review our
proposal.
Condition 17 requires us once again to have this differential rate and we will certainly do
that to the best of our ability, so we'll comply with Condition 17.
Condition 18 refers to a series of conditions from the Department of Health and other
agencies relative to the project. The bulk of this has to do with the Integrated Golf
Course Management Program and Plan that has, is nearing completion and will be
included in the draft EIS in the Phase 2 application. It was done earlier, way back in
1988 and has been updated. There are new standards for the Department of Health and
we will comply with this condition.
Condition 19 is, references executing agreements with government agencies for
improvements. Once again, once the improvements are defined as part of the Phase 2
process, we'll have a better handle and for those agencies that need agreements, they
indeed will get agreements signed by us for co-signing.
Condition 20 requires the project to do marine monitoring, off-shore water quality and
benthic surveying and also total maximum daily loading in the nearshore waters. That
work has been underway for the last four years, maybe five years that we've been dealing
with Steve Dollar and the reports have been submitted to the Council. He is now
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working on this yearly report and that will also be included in the EIS in the Phase 2
documentation for review by the State Department of Health and the public.
Condition 21 requires us to deal with exterior lighting and minimize it. We will certainly
do that and, and more than comply with the County ordinances in that regard. We will
comply with the condition.
Condition 22 requires the payment of DOE fees. We proposed a fee of $3,000 per unit,
which was significantly more than was required by the State Land Use Commission of
$895. The Department of Education is still working on what they're going to charge but
this will be the minimum fee. If the DOE in their final formulation requires more, we
have to pay that per the condition, but this is the minimal paid per unit at the time of
building permit issuance or subdivision approval. So once again, this is a condition that
will be paid in the future but we will comply.
Condition 23 requires improvements for Civil Defense. We certainly will do anything
that Civil Defense asks us to do in this regard.
Condition 24 addresses the need to dedicate a two-acre site for a fire control facility
within the project adjacent to the Piilani Highway. This site has been identified on the
concept plan and will be identified in the Phase 2 application for dedication to the County
of Maui, so we'll comply with that condition.
Condition 25 mandates that we not have any TVRs in this project and we will certainly
comply with that condition. TVRs are not a permitted use in either any of the conditions
or in Title 19.90A, which is the project district zoning so we are not having any TVRs on
this project.
Condition 26 requires compliance with Section HRS 6E. We certainly will do that. That
will be tied into the CRPP work that's underway at the present time. So we will comply
with Condition 26.
Condition 27 addresses the conservation area that was talked about previously. A
significant amount of work has been done on the, on the conservation/preservation area
and that document is being readied for submittal to the agencies that were mentioned,
specifically U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Corps of Engineers, and DLNR for their
review and comment. Once we get back their comments, we will then modify the
documents accordingly and then we will consolidate those comments into the Phase 2
EIS document that will be submitted for processing by the County of Maui. We have had
a number of meetings with the State and DLNR and Federal officials in their offices and
offsite, onsite actually, touring the site, and we've gotten some pretty good support based
upon the amount of data prepared to date and the work done onsite. The conservation
area will deal with the Blackburn's sphinx moth and its needs as well as any mitigation
required for the bat we found somewhere close to the property.
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Condition 28 requires the development of a transportation management plan. That plan is
being developed now and will be included also in the EIS and the Phase 2 application.
This TMP document will not be only for the project but also for the offsite roadway
improvements, for example, Piilani Highway and also the affordable housing project in
North Kihei. So we'll have a construction management plan and also a post construction
operational plan addressing operations of the project after construction.
Condition 29 requires us to submit an annual report and that's why we're all here today.
We will certainly comply with this.
And Condition 30, last but not least, requires the provision of Energy Star or equivalent
for energy conservation in the project and we'll certainly comply with this condition.
This will be identified, the mechanisms for doing this will be identified in the EIS and the
Phase 2 submittal documents.
So, Members of the Committee, that's, that's my summary and I'd be more than happy to
entertain any questions you might have.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Jencks. Members, we're going to put
the screen up and then lights on and then we'll ask the Department to comment and then
we'll ask questions, thank you. Just a few seconds. . . . (short pause). . . Okay, I'd like to
call on the Department of Planning now to, to make their comments and just
acknowledge, Planner Ann Cua.
MS. CUA: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair and Members of the Committee. The Planning
Department has reviewed the compliance report and we find that it accurately represents
compliance to date with this project. A couple of things I feel worth mentioning. The,
Mr. Jencks, referred to the Project District Phase 2 application, Environment Impact
Statement that's being prepared. The, the many conditions that are associated with this
Change in Zoning has time, time constraints, if you will, figured into the condition, and
they're not all consistent and that's why we have had a number of meetings with the
applicant where they've asked clarification and I'll just, I'll give you some suggestions or
some examples. You know, one condition may say something needs to be submitted
during the Project District Phase 2 processing. Another one says, prior to submittal of
Project District Phase 3. Another one says prior to submittal of Project District Phase 2
processing or upon Project District Phase 2 approval or prior to Project District Phase 2
approval.
So there's all these different conditions that are linked to the project district process and I
think Mr. Jenck's comment about future compliance reports probably having a matrix
may be a good idea because then you can see as the project progresses in the process, you
know, at what point everything will be required. I think most of you are aware of the
project district process. It is a three-phase process. This body has approved the Project
District Phase 1 application, which is the creation of the ordinance, the standards, if you
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will, for this project district. Based on that, the next step for them is the Phase 2
application.
That Phase 2 Project District application, they initiate the application with the Planning
Department. The Planning Commission is required to hold a public hearing in the
effective...affected community plan region, so we'll have to go out to Kihei to do public
hearing on the Phase 2 application. The Planning Commission is the authority on the
Phase 2 application and then after that, there is still yet another phase of development for
this whole project district process and I think you remember this from the training that
we, we did with, with the Council. The Phase 3 process involves construction plans for
each segment of the development and that is reviewed and approved by the Planning
Department and in order to do that, we have to assure that the construction drawings for
each segment of the project complies with first of all, the ordinance that you approved
and then the preliminary site plan that the Planning Commission approved. So to date,
we have no Project District Phase 2 application that's been submitted nor an
Environmental Impact Statement. However, we, we have received, as you have heard, an
EIS prep notice and there was quite a number of comments that came through that went
to the Department and to the applicant that they've had to address. So, I think that
concludes our comments at this point in time unless you have any questions.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Director, do you have any comments?
MR. HUNT: Nothing to add.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Then with this overview, then the Chair would
now open up questions and I'm just wondering, how do you want to approach this, you
know, if you have specific questions or should we go down the list or shall I just allow
you to ask the areas of importance to you? No preference? Okay, so let's just go down
and then ask each of you if you have questions to the presenter and developer or to the
Department. Okay, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman, and thank you,
Mr. Jencks, for giving us this update. My, my questions relates to Condition No. 2d on
your March 27, 2009 compliance report to us. In it, it mentions the status that you had
sent, as of that time, you had sent a letter to the Department of Planning requesting
direction on the interpretation of this condition which is the modification of the Piilani
Highway and Wailea Ike Drive intersection and you say in here that the letter was dated
September 10, 2008 and as of that time, March 27, 2009, you had not received a
response, I believe so, had not received a response to that September 10, 2008. Has the
Department responded since?
MR. JENCKS: Actually no, if I may -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
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MR. JENCKS: --Mr. Chair? We have not received a response but we have elected to interpret
the condition as it is written and go forward with exactly the way the condition is written.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, and now one more, Mr. Chair. On 2e, on page, I guess
that would be Page 5, with regards to Public Works, you also sent a letter to them,
August 25, 2008 regarding the design of the roadway improvements and again you
mentioned, as of that time, final response was not received from them as well.
Comments on that?
MR. JENCKS: I don't believe we received a response from them either.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And...
MR. JENCKS: So we're, but we've had subsequent meetings, one on one with members of the
Engineering Division. They've been, they've been responsive in those meetings and
we've decided to go forward based upon those meetings.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Chair. That's all I have for right now.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair, and thank you, Mr. Jencks, it's
kid vu having you back with us again. . .(chuckles). . It's like a tape that we're
running again. Thank you for a very comprehensive report and I noted that the Planning
Department stressed the fact that you were in compliance with your report and that it was
accurate. You mentioned in some, one of the conditions and I'm sorry I can't remember
all of these numbers, but in regard to plans that were being held in the Water Department,
has those been shaken loose?
MR. JENCKS: Yes, ma'am, they have.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So we're okay then?
MR. JENCKS: Yeah, it took us, it took us a while to get the subdivision civil engineering plans
for the subdivision review and approved and that's what I was speaking of and they,
finally this year, we, we, we communicated that we needed to have action by the end of
February or I would start paying monetary fines and, you know, that's just not something
I'm comfortable with doing, so they finally came to the floor and reviewed the plans and
we are now on our way to getting a bonded final and they did a good job in the end.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Very good. Just another thing. On the EIS, when do you think
that will be ready?
MR. JENCKS: Well, the draft, for our review, we're hoping, in July.
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COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Okay, thank you, and I liked your comment that you said you
were trying to spread work around to the various consultants. You know, we're in such
dire straits here that the more people we can get to work, the better.
MR. JENCKS: I agree.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Thank you, thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Jencks, in regard to Condition No. 13 which is the Cultural
Resource Preservation Plan, I'll just ask because I believe Mr. Kanahele brought this up
during his testimony and it was in regard to where we are in that process and so if you
could address that and then would a listing of the participants and, you know, what their
involvement is. I'm not saying that you publish their address with their phone numbers
but just, you know, a list of the various people that have been contacted. If somebody
doesn't see their name on it but they were an interested party, then at least they would
know that they could approach you.
MR. JENCKS: Well, I guess, Mr. Chair, to address the first part of that question. We did look at
the condition, and you were very involved in this condition, and as I recall, Council
Member, you were the one that said look, I want you to put something in the paper, and
so we did that and we took the exact wording of this condition and put it in the paper.
We did that, as I think I mentioned in late, January 23 rd we did, and waited 30 days and
we got a couple of letters and I wasn't happy, the team wasn't happy with the fact that we
didn't get what we thought we would get, so we posted it again, the same notice, both
The Maui News and the Advertiser, just to make sure we made people aware of the fact
that we were looking for information. But I think the key here was going to OHA, and
meeting with OHA and having Mrs. Senodo [sic] kind of interface with us with OHA and
getting it in their newsletter and on the website and then we started getting more, we
started getting more responses and people of interest and I'd be happy to give you the list
of names. I'd be happy to send that in to you.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: That would be great and, you know, the one thing I know that we do
here at the Council too, which you're well aware of, is the fact that when we have a
listing of interested parties, you know, just simply when a hearing is going to be held of
individuals that were on that original list, what we try to do is make every effort that
those individuals are contacted, so I'm sure Mr. Raatz or others, you know, just as an
additional avenue of individuals that had expressed an interest because I don't know if
one of the parties, you know, I can't remember which individual it was, but they said they
were here for something else, I think it was Joyclynn. Anyway, that's just one
suggestion. The, and I do appreciate that because I think the more participation, the
better plan will come out of this. The other area and I think Ms. DeNaie addressed this
particular, I guess it would be the preservation, is it the area, the actual acreage and I'm
just not sure if, because I reread the condition myself, she didn't have it with her, where
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do you stand and can you address the concerns that were raised by her during her
testimony?
MR. JENCKS: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. JENCKS: Where we stand today is, we had SWCA Environmental Consultants go out and
do an extensive analyses of the entire property, not just the southern third but the entire
property and the same methodology from one end to the next, from Maui Meadows to
Makena Resort. SWCA used a very sophisticated methodology for identifying all the
plants using GPS methodology for every plant they ran across, every native plant. Some
of the plants were so, they were, they were everywhere, there was no point in looking at
every plant because there were too many. We, SWCA, working with the project team
and the agencies, met to discuss their findings a number of times. We had site visits a
number of times with the agencies, tours of the site with the agencies and SWCA today is
in the process of formalizing their report that will include the recommended size for the
conservation area, the conservation easement, as well as additional area for native plant
preservation on the property and that document will be included as a part of that phase
because it has to be, it has to be reviewed by these agencies, the agencies that
Ms. DeNaie mentioned, the Corps of Engineers, U.S. Fish and Wildlife, and DLNR with
input from them before I can even get it to the Planning Commission. So I've got to get
that done, and they have to review this in the context, by the way, of Mr. Altenberg's
report.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Right and I think that the preservation area that's in the condition is
anywhere no less than 18 acres, no more than 130 acres, I believe that's the verbiage-MR. JENCKS: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --that's included in the condition.
MR. JENCKS: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: And I, I guess, what my question is is because the way I, I sort of
view this in my own mind is well, I realize you have to submit a plan to them so I guess
what you're saying to me is that you're putting it out there and you're making a
recommendation and then waiting back for their comments to see whether or not that
meets with their goals and objectives and meets their satisfaction, is that correct?
MR. JENCKS: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, so you're approaching it from that perspective instead of
trying to involve the agencies early on and say well, can you make suggestions to us and
then we'll incorporate that in the scope of our plan.
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MR. JENCKS: Maybe I wasn't clear, Council Member. That was the point of taking the
agencies out to the site and touring it with them. We wanted their input, we wanted to
hear what they had to say. So we have been doing that.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. So, so you've taken them and, and all of the agencies that
have been mentioned in this have had that opportunity to view that site inspection?
MR. JENCKS: The Corps of Engineers has not.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, alright, thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Jencks, thank you for
providing that presentation and information in the summary of your compliance report. I
wanted to ask you, being that an important part or requirement of the project was to
improve or modify the State highway system in the area and are there any compliance
deadlines with the State Department of Transportation Highways Division that you need
to work with?
MR. JENCKS: If I may?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. JENCKS: None that I'm aware of, Council Member. The only condition that we're
working on in the context of this approval is we have to have this done before we can
build any homes within the project area.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And I'm going to ask you this and I'm not sure if
you're involved in, in trying to do this, but did you have any consultations with the State
Department of Transportation Highways Division or our own County Department of
Public Works, especially Highways Division, or even our Department of Environmental
Management in pursuing Federal stimulus monies or funding to help with some of the
road improvements or even the infrastructure for our R-1 water in the area?
MR. JENCKS: If I may, Mr. Chair? I was directed to find out if there was any way I could get
my hands on any of that money and that's all, I mean that, the funds that were, that are
out there are for government use and it's very difficult to get a public-private partnership
involved and have access to the funds. The, the requirements for the highway, for
example, are a direct request from the State Department of Transportation and at this
point, their request is for us to pay for it, not, not use any public funds whatsoever,
whether it's for land control or any of the improvements. It's public...it's private money
that's going to the improvement of the project which is their request and that's, that's the
basis upon which we're going forward and by the way, there are three parties. There's
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Wailea Resort, Makena Resort, and Honua'ula partners that will fund what we estimate at
this point in time to be about a $25 million project.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, my, my, my thinking was that the Federal stimulus
funding, it is designed to be used to improve our infrastructure which includes highways
and stuff so I thought maybe some of that would have become available as a partnership
to improve the highway system in the State in that area. . . . (change tape, start 3B).. .
But going on, so you did say that you'll be using non-potable water for irrigation which
will come from sources on the project, is that correct?
MR. JENCKS: Wells on the project and also wastewater, reclaimed wastewater.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. And the wells on the project will be
non-potable water because of the brackish or salinity in that particular sources?
MR. JENCKS: Right now, the wells are, are considered potable in terms of chloride, but as I've
said many times in this Chamber, over time when the wells are pumped down, the
chlorides will increase and our assumption is they would be used for, for irrigation
purposes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And you did talk about the conservation and
preservation plans and, and you talked about the pueo, the Hawaiian owl, and the hoary
bat, and the moth. In, in, in the survey of these, are they concentrated in a particular area
or are they all over the place?
MR. JENCKS: The singular bat was found right on the boundary of the project property
between Makena and Honua'ula, on the southern boundary. It's right front, right on the
boundary. The barn owls that were found on the property habituated the area that was
more central to the property where there's a lot of buffo grass in that kiawe area as well
as the pueo. Not, I don't recall the numbers, not many. One of the things we have to
remember here is that, the, Title 19.90A, which is the zoning ordinance for this project,
which was approved by Council, has a maximum of 350 acres of open space. I think at
this point in time, we're at about 320 acres in our application so a lot of that area that
we're talking about that would be suitable habitat for the owl, for the bat and the moth,
by the way, not, not including that that's provided for in the conservation easement area
which is something that, that the agencies want us to do, will provide plenty habitat for
those, those birds and animals.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, and, and, and finally, I'm interested to ask, because,
you know, we have seen the demise, the death of all the wiliwili around the island which
are mostly trees but mostly hedge kind of things, the tall ones that the plantation had
planted as wind breaks, and I know on the property, there were the old wiliwili trees. Has
the wasp impacted those trees also?
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MR JENCKS: The wasps did impact the native wiliwili that are extant on the property and as a
part of the work that SWCA did, they, they, they located all these trees, even the small
trees, even the seedlings, they located with GPS and what we tried to do in our analyses
is group these and get the maximum benefit and get the maximum benefit of the
healthiest trees. Some of the trees are, are doing okay. Some of them not...aren't doing
very well, but that was the intent and they are extant on the property. We don't have any
or did not have any of those type that you saw used as windbreaks, we didn't have any of
those.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. JENCKS: We have the native wiliwili and some of them, like I say are doing okay and
some not.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you, Mr. Jencks. Appreciate the information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, thank you. Charlie, I want to ask Administration a
question prior to asking you a question and it has to do with the EIS process. I had
thought that a normal Environment Impact Statement, Mr. Chairman, was done prior to a
project being approved and this is not the case and to Administration, why is the EIS now
being prepared after zoning has already been given on this project district?
MS. CUA: My understanding and I need to comment that I was not the planner involved in this
project all those years, I've just taken it over because the planner retired but my
understanding is that, that the trigger for them to do an EIS right now is the Wastewater
Treatment Facility.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Private wastewater treatment.
MS. CUA: That is the trigger for them to do the Environmental Impact Statement now, that
whereas there was no trigger for them to do it prior and I believe there was lengthy
discussions on that previously and maybe Mr. Jencks can elaborate on that.

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If I may just ask Administration now, so the trigger was the
private wastewater treatment?
MS. CUA: The trigger is.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MS. CUA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The other is improvement on State highways?
MS. CUA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MS. CUA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So these two things are being done and perhaps, are you saying
that the Council, when it passed the zoning did not know this so therefore no EIS was
being required?
MS. CUA: No, you know, again, I wasn't involved at that time. I believe the application at that
time was for a Change in Zoning, is that correct? A Change in Zoning in and of itself is
not a trigger for an Environmental Impact Statement. It is development associated with a
project be it use of State and County lands which in the case of the roadways, that is a
trigger. The construction of a treatment facility, a wastewater treatment facility, that in
and of itself is a trigger but a Change in Zoning is not a trigger. A community plan
amendment is a trigger. So again, my understanding of the process initially when it came
to you, when the Change in Zoning application was before this body and it was
commented by the Department that that was not, that in and of itself was not a trigger at
that time.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Alright, anyway, Mr. Chairman, I just find it hard to believe
that the Department didn't seem to think that an EIS was a requirement, required.
Finally, do you know what this EIS is going to address now that it is being prepared and
Charlie said that it would be done in July?
MR. JENCKS: A draft for the partnership to review in July.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So do you know what is going to be addressed? Is it going to
address water, traffic, population -MS. CUA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --is it going to be a full-blown EIS, Charlie?
MR. JENCKS: Mr. Chair, if I may?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. JENCKS: Yes, Mr. Nishiki, Ms. Cua is correct. Chapter 343 is triggered in areas like for
example, any wastewater facility, public or private, requires compliance with
Chapter 343, an EA at minimum or an EIS. Same with use of County lands, State land.
There are a couple of triggers there. We elected, we decided that instead of just doing an

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 15, 2009

EA for the wastewater treatment provisions on the property, we elected to do an EIS for
the entire project which includes all technical studies, flora, fauna, water, traffic, air
quality, water quality, the whole works, is being done, not if it's required, Mr. Nishiki,
but we volunteered because we thought it was the right thing to do.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, when I look at it, Charlie, I would think that it would be
required but let me ask Administration this question. Now that the EIS is going to be
coming to us, when would be the public's opportunity to comment? Because now,
there's going to be a comment period and will that comment period take into effect, if I
heard you right, Phase 2 approval, so I would think that, and let me read from what the
law says, and then maybe you can give me some idea. The Environmental Impact
Statement shall contain an explanation of the environmental consequences of the
proposed action. The contents shall fully declare the environmental implications of the
proposed actions and shall discuss all relevant and feasible consequences of the action.
In order that the public can fully inform, can be fully informed and that the agency can
make a good sound decision based upon the full range of responsible opinion on
environmental effects, a statement shall include responsible opposing views, if any, on
significant environmental issues raised by the proposal. So, be as it may, to me, it's
kapakahi. It's like now the Environmental Impact Statement is being addressed on this
project. Will the general public have an oppoty...have an opportunity to address this
prior to Phase 2 approval?
MS. CUA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MS. CUA: Member Nishiki, before I answer your question, I have a question based on
something you indicated or you asked. I think you mentioned when will the EIS come to
us and did you mean us as in the Council or us as in the County and maybe I can just
comment that the Environmental Impact Statement will be submitted, I believe, together
with the Project District Phase 2 application. It would be sent out for agency comments
and public comment. As I mentioned, the EIS prep notice which was submitted already
has received quite a number of comments, both from public, public agent...government
agencies and members of the public and all of those are going to have to be addressed. In
addition, once the draft EIS is prepared, there will be another time for comment. I mean
there's, there's going to be many more times for the public to be able to comment. Also
as part of the project district process at the public hearing level, that's another avenue.
The Environmental Impact Statement will go to the Planning Commission two times.
The actual project will go to the Planning Commission three times, two times for the
Environmental Impact Statement and then the Planning Commission is not able to act on
the Project District Phase 2 application until the Environmental Impact Statement process
is complete. So...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and, and, and, and fine for that explanation.
Mr. Chairman, the reason why I ask this, because you said during Phase 2, the
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requirement is that they go to the Kihei district and have a public hearing. If the general
public does not have the completed EIS to comment on, to me, this is trying to
circumvent this whole process. So I would think that the Planning Department would
hold up, despite that you said that there's couple of times. Eh, come on, you know, if we
want the general public to fully participate in the EIS, then you should have this EIS
available for public comment prior to Phase 2 hearing. And that's, that's just my
concerns and, -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Just, just clarify.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --and request.
MR. CUA: And I'm sorry if I was not clear. That is the case. That is what will happen. The
Environmental Impact Statement does have to go first and it will receive comments.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, thank you. Charlie, I want to get back to Condition
No. 1 in the point that you brought up that you've contracted with, I don't know what, the
name isn't here, to do the water testing on the wells onsite.
MR. JENCKS: And offsite.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And offsite?
MR. JENCKS: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, but are you saying that you're going to be drawing water
from outside the community plan area?
MR. JENCKS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. This well testing, how long has it been going on now
and are there records for us to look at or review?
MR. JENCKS: It's an, it's an extended pump period for quality and quantity and I don't know
the exact status of the test at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: But this would be available for the Water Department to
review should it have questions about it?
MR. JENCKS: The whole point of doing this work, Mr. Nishiki, was to address the concerns
and requirements in the Water Availability Ordinance that the Council passed, so yes, it
will all be going to the Department of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, and, and you mentioned that you were now moving on
with Condition No. 5 on the workforce housing, 125...125 fee simple and rental. If I
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remember during the discussion with the Water Department, they mentioned (1) a
concern of availability of water for this area and the project; and (2) the size of the
waterline that perhaps needed to be, be brought up to standards. Can you give me an idea
on that concern and what you intend to do?
MR. JENCKS: I'd be happy to, Mr. Chair,-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. JENCKS: --if I may? The Civil Engineering Plans for the project that would include the
affordable housing component in North Kihei includes the construction of a one million
gallon water tank at the 220-foot elevation as per requested by the Department of Water
Supply to address the source issue. In addition to the lines that will deliver water, makai,
up to the tank and back down from the tank, we are also, Mr. Nishiki, relocating the, the
property is a large square and diagonally, it's crossed by the, by the, by the Central Maui
water distribution line and we're going to relocate that line around the perimeter to more
permanently locate it so that it isn't affected by any future development. So the project is
served by the source and facilities required by the Department of Water Supply.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, Charlie, help me to understand on the workforce housing
where you say that these, in, in, in Condition No. 5, these units will have to be completed
prior to you moving in on the big area of Honua`ula?
MR. JENCKS: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So you understand that it's got to be not only started but
completed?
MR. JENCKS: Mr. Nishiki, I completely understand. . .(chuckles). . .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. No, I, I, I, I just wondered because -MR. JENCKS: I got it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --I, I, I didn't hear this project and I just wanted to make sure.
MR. JENCKS: It's pretty clear. It's pretty clear in the condition.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And -CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --No. 16...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Nishiki, you want to yield to some of the other Members?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, I just got, I got one more question on, on item 16,
Mr. Chairman, and that's it.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Just one more question?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, in this area, Charlie, you talk about building this
treatment plant, my question is will there be any injection wells with, going on with this
plant just because of the concern and a lawsuit filed against the County in regards to the
concern of injection wells moving into the waters and I'm sure that there are many, there
is another developer that may be concerned about injection wells in your area.
MR. JENCKS: If I may, Mr. Chair? Mr. Nishiki, in the conditions, I don't recall where it is but
it does specify that we can't have any injection wells.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You cannot?
MR. JENCKS: Cannot.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. Members? Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, just one, one quick question, Mr. Jencks. Earlier we
heard testimony about the firms or individuals you're using to provide these reports to us
ranging from water quality reports to studies on the native plant and fauna. Can you give
us just a brief background on these consulting firms, I guess one was the SWCA
Consulting Firm and I guess the Marine Research folks who are doing the water quality
studies. I, I take it that you selected these entities because of their reputation and so forth,
can you just give us a little background so not only the Committee but the public has a
full understanding of who these people are?
MR. JENCKS: SWCA Environmental Consultants, I think their main office is in Arizona. They
have a major office here in Hawaii. They do a lot of work in the Pacific basin and China.
They're working all over the world. I brought them onboard. John Ford has been in
Chambers a number of times to talk to you when we were in discussion about the
botanical issues, the flora and fauna issues on the property. Very qualified young man,
excellent staff of people. He works extensively with the University of Hawaii and in fact,
he's brought certain folks from the University in on this, this study to verify his
assumptions and conclusions, top-notch group of people. They, I brought them on when
this first became an issue when Lee's, when Lee's work came to the fore, I had SWCA at
the time do a complete re-analyses of the property. They've re-analyze...they've
analyzed it I think two or three times since. Very capable group of people. A lot of
young energy. Very competent people. Steve Dollar is the, is, is Marine Sciences, I
can't remember the name of his firm. He does probably the best marine water quality
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and benthic water quality analyses work in the State of Hawaii. He's wide...he's widely
recognized by the Department of Health, by his report. He's been doing it for the project
for I think five or six years on an annual so I, and I did that so I could get a baseline.
He's very reliable, very dependable, well respected. His reports are well received by the
State and he's been a terrific guy to work with. He's doing work not only for Honua'ula
but he's also doing work for Wailea Resort and also Makena Resort.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you for refreshing my memory because now I can
link the names with the entities that they're with. Thank you, Chair. Thank you,
Mr. Jencks.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: No thanks.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Jencks, what is the current
status of Condition No. 22 having to do with the Department of Education contribution?
MR. JENCKS: The Department of Education, if I may, Mr. Chair? The Department of
Education has formulated a, a process where they would go to each school district in the
State and come up with a fee that they would charge a developer for facilities and land.
And a part of that process is going out and having public meetings and discerning
projected demand, what the public sees the needs are for school facilities, going back and
form...coming up with a formula so that it's open for discussion and it's, it's legal. They
have the legal basis for charging the fee. They are very close to, as I understand it,
they're close to coming to that fee for South Maui, which includes, as I recall, south, the
Maalaea area and I think also part of Central Maui.
The fee that we've agreed to pay will be a minimum amount. By example, if, if the
Department of Education comes up with a fee for single-family homes that have a lower
generation of students, it may be $2,000 a unit. I've already obligated to pay $3,000 a
unit. Conversely, they may come up with a fee for multi-family that exceeds what I've,
what you've given me to pay, I have to pay the higher fee. So we're waiting for them.
These pees...these fees aren't due and payable until either, (A) I pull a building permit
for a multi-family building, then you pay for all the units in the building at that time, and
it's a two-step process. You put money into escrow and then you pay the final amount at
Certificate of Occupancy. In the case of a subdivision for single-family lots, for example,
you pay the fee at the time you get your final subdivision map or a bonded approval. So
that's sometime in the future.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, and, and, and part of the reason I asked is that,
because the Governor has cut so much in education, is your fee pretty much locked in or
they can modify it as they please?
MR. JENCKS: I, I, my understanding of the school, the system they developed, is it, it's an
. (inaudible). . . process. It will change over time.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so, so, it, it, it, it evolves throughout the project and
the time involved.
MR. JENCKS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. JENCKS: And the fee that's here is a minimum fee.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Jencks. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, Charlie, you know, Mr. Kanahele mentioned about him
signing up to participate with Condition No. 13. You know, whether somebody has
testified against or for the project, I would hope just because he lives in that area, he's
concerned that you would put his name on that list of people that may be used to work on
this plan. And finally, you care to answer?
MR. JENCKS: Well, you know, Mr. Nishiki, if I may, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
MR. JENCKS: We, we followed the provisions of the, of the condition. We posted this multiple
times. If Mr. Kanahele decided to send in his name, that's fine, he's on the list. If he
didn't, then he's not on the list. That doesn't mean, however, that does not mean,
however, that when these documents come out, he will not have the opportunity to review
and comment on the completed document.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, yeah, I'm just saying that -MR. JENCKS: I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --you know, here's somebody sincere and wanting to
participate, accommodate him. Finally, do you have within the project any plans for any
kind of early childhood care facility? You know, it's something that within every
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community now and I think Gladys knows well that we need infrastructure or a building
for childcare and I was just curious whether there was any thought in your plans for this
type of entity.
MR. JENCKS: I'm trying to think back, Mr. Nishiki, on the permitted uses, . .(chuckles).
I'm having a senior moment I guess. I can't remember, but I, I'm certain there was
probably some provision, either in the VMX district. I know that schools are allowed in
the single-family district, the multi-family district. I'm not sure about, preschool...if
you're talking about preschool childcare, I'm not sure about that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, early childhood care.
MR. JENCKS: But I can certainly find out.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then, Mr. Jencks, I just want to, just for the record, then
clarify some of the communications that we've received and this is specifically over
Condition 27 and that was the loss of, the perceived loss of 118 acres. This is
communications that came to the Committee from Sally Raisbeck and what Sally is
saying here is that it appears that in your EIS preparation notice, that the area that was
talked about for conservation and preservation of 130 acres is now reduced to 22 acres
and she's saying that that's what it appears to, to be by the submittal of your, your EIS
preparation notice, do so you want to clarify that?
MR. JENCKS: Sure, the, the condition that Ms. Raisbeck is referencing and I was here the day
that she testified on the referral of this item to Committee, it's pretty clear. It says a
minimum of 18, a maximum of 130 acres in an area that's described by latitude and
longitude in the condition and, in fact, in fact, Members, in the Ordinance 19.90A that
was actually approved by the Council, there's a map attached that shows the area at the
time we were talking about which, as I recall, was something on the order of about 20
acres. What we're trying to do, Mr. Chair, is find the right area to maximize the benefits
to the community and the public and the environment, so like I say, the condition's clear.
It says a minimum of 18 to a maximum of 130 in this area and that's what we're trying,
we're trying to find the right area.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, and that, that process is not completed at this point in
time?
MR. JENCKS: That's correct.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, that clarifies that. And then, the only other question that
I have is that in your, your summary of conditions here, you make references to an EA
versus an EIS and so I wanted just a clarification because I think what's been now at least
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stated is that there is going to be an EIS with the Phase 2 application but in the instances
when you make references only to an EA, then do you want to clarify the -MR. JENCKS: Sure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --distinction?
MR. JENCKS: Be happy to. There's, I think there's references to two EAs in the summary.
One is an EA for the widening of Piilani Highway and the accepting authority for that is
the State Department of Transportation. That's an environmental assessment for the
widening work. There's also an environmental assessment being done for the
intersection improvements at Wailea Alanui, Wailea Iki Drive. It involves adding two
mauka right turn lanes and two left turn lanes going south. That will be an environmental
assessment. The accepting authority for that document will be the Department of Public
Works for the County of Maui. So those are the only two EAs. The EIS is the project
EIS which includes everything in the project.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Everything? Okay. Okay, thank you for that clarification.
Members, are there any last questions, or? Okay, if not, then I want to thank Mr. Jencks-MR. JENCKS: You're welcome.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --for coming forward and -MR. JENCKS: My pleasure.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --and presenting your compliance report to us. Okay. And
again, Members, this is a report that's really part of the condition so that's the reason why
it's coming before our Committee and so is the previous one. So, the Chair's
recommendation is that we defer this item.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.

(Excused: MPV)

ACTION: DEFER PENDING FURTHER DISCUSSION.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. And, I'm not sure if I did close public
testimony to that item but, I would like to, without any objections, officially close the
public testimony to PC-9.

ITEM NO. 8: RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS AND ACCESSORY DWELLINGS (C.C. No.
09-82)

CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then, Members, we have one more item to go through
and this last one is really to make a referral to the Maui planning, to the commissions for
their review on the item, so I would like to attempt to, to move this forward. Does
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anyone require a break? No break? Is it okay if we proceed on this? We have testifiers
that have been waiting to testify on this item as well so. Okay, if we can, then I'll
proceed with PC-8. Okay, this is our Residential Districts and Accessory Dwellings.
This matter relates to the proposal by Councilmember Michael Molina to liberalize the
Zoning Code with respect to accessory dwelling units to facilitate the availability of
affordable housing. Before the Committee is a draft resolution to refer the two bills
introduced by Councilmember Molina to the planning commissions for review and
comment. I will ask Councilmember Molina and the Planning Director, for comments,
but first I'd like to allow for the public testimonies to occur, so with no objections, we'll
move to public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: If they are still here, the first one is Mr. Stan Franco.
. . .(change tape, start 4A).. .

. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MR. FRANCO: Thank you, Chair Sol, and Members of the Planning Committee. Yes, I'm still
here. I'm Stan Franco, the Chair of Housing for the Local Person (HLP) and speak for its
members. HLP was formed in 2006 to support the passing of the Residential Workforce
Housing Policy and has continued to be a voice for affordable housing for our local
residents. We want each person calling Maui his or her home, to have a decent housing
unit, which they can afford.
In May, 2007, HLP started talking about the idea of ohana units on 6,000 square foot lots.
Because land cost is a primary factor in making housing unaffordable for most Mauians,
we felt that we should allow families and individuals to create affordable housing units
for members of their family on already urbanized land. Councilmember Mike Molina
took up our cause and we are very grateful to him for that. This idea of urban infill or
increasing density on land with infrastructure improvements was endorsed by the General
Plan Advisory Committee. In its Policy Plan, Policy 8021, it states, to promote infill
housing in urban areas at scales that capitalize on existing infrastructure, lower
development costs and are consistent with existent or desirable patterns of development.
In the final analysis, we must all agree that we need to develop now affordable housing
units for Maui residents. This idea, the accessory dwelling on 6,000 square foot lots is
just one of the tools to accomplish our mutual goal.
Therefore, I ask you, the Members of the Planning Committee, to vote "aye" to amend
Chapters 19.08 and 19.35 to permit an accessory dwelling on property consisting of 6,000
square feet or more. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you for your testimony. Members, any questions for
the testifier? Okay, seeing none, thank you. Next testifier is Elle Cochran and I see that
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Elle is no longer here. Is there anyone else in the audience that would like to testify on
PC-8? Seeing none, then the Chair would like to, without objections, close public
testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. At this time, I would like to go to Member Molina and
ask you for your review and overview of this particular item.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chairman. Okay, I'll keep it brief and
first of all, thank you very much, Mr. Chair, I know you have a very busy master agenda
and I appreciate you putting this on your docket here today for discussion. Just briefly,
this is an attempt at another way of providing the public opportunities for an affordable
housing unit by a simple amendment to an existing ordinance which would reduce the
eligibility for an ohana to go from 7,500 square feet on up to adjust it down to 6,000
square feet and the public's entrusted the Council over the years to come up with ways to
find the need for affordable housing, whether the economy is good or bad, people still
need shelter and so this just provides an additional tool and as Members recall, the
Council has passed initiatives like the First Time Home Buyer's Program, the Affordable
Housing Fund via charter amendment, the Workforce Housing Policy, as well as the
Rental Assistance Program. So simply put, it's just another tool to provide opportunities
for the members of the public who need housing and in a small way, it's an economic
stimulus as well because it helps stimulate spending as well as lending and also provides
some work for the building and trades industry as well. So, Mr. Chair, I look forward to
an extended discussion in the future depending on what the recommendations that are
being made by, that will be made by the Lanai and Molokai Planning Commission as
well as the Maui Planning Commission. Thank you for this opportunity, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. At this time, the Chair would like to ask the
Department for your comments.
MR. HUNT: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Again, the Council, this isn't a Council initiated bill,
however, the Department was consulted in the drafting of the bill. There's two bills.
One, the first bill would provide an opportunity for affordable housing. It would allow
ohanas on lots between 6,000 and 7,500 square feet. Presently, the law only allows them
on lots greater than 7,500 square feet. It would also increase the size of the ohanas by
100 square feet up to the 2-acre threshold, 2-acre maximum would still be 1,000 square
feet as it is currently. The bill would also establish a maximum lot coverage of
25 percent and a floor area ratio of 50 percent for those lots with these ohanas. And the
bill would also require a deed restriction for affordable accessory dwellings, which are
distinguished from just accessory dwellings and these affordable accessory dwellings
would be restricted to family and affordable housing and they'd have to be, they'd have
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to remain affordable for the life of the unit. There would also be rental rates based on
them.
The second bill would establish these provisions within the residential district for
affordable accessory dwellings. There's already a provision for just accessory dwellings.
That language would remain. The Department supports the bills conceptually at this
point. We believe they would provide for more opportunities for affordable housing for
our residents. They would also provide for more density in our urban areas, as
Mr. Franco mentioned. This provides services that are less costly, requires less
commuting for jobs, stores, schools. It keeps the country, country and it's consistent with
smart growth principals, so we support the bills for, for those reasons.
As I stated earlier, the Department's comments have been incorporated into the bills at
this time and we suggested that floor area ratio and lot coverage ratios be added and on
further review, the Department may suggest that only lot coverage ratio be added to
simplify things. We're, we're constantly seeking ways to streamline our permitting and
if we can get by with just the lot coverage, even though we are the ones that suggest the
floor area, we may seek to have just lot coverage suffice.
The Department will also ask for clarifying language. It seems like the deed restriction
would apply to any unit right now and apparently from reading the memo, it seems like
that was intended to only apply to units under 7,500 square feet so we'll probably ask for
some language clarifying that.
And to be upfront, when we discussed it our staff level, there was some members who
were concerned with providing ohanas in 6,000 square feet. They felt it just maybe too
much product for the, for such a small site, but I would say those, that's a minority
opinion. I'm just bringing that up just to be upfront and put all the cards out on the table.
Again, the Department's position is to support this bill. And I want to thank Mr. Molina
for working with the Department to craft the bill and then bringing it to you and sending
it to the Planning Commissions. We've had two recent bills that were drafted and sent to
the Planning Commissions without Planning Department input, the superstores and the
anti-stacking and, you know, I think it's a lot better to work ahead of time and then send
the bills down so, so thanks, Mr. Molina, for that.
Again, the Department position is to support the bills conceptually at this time subject to
further review, public comments, and review by the Planning Commissions.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you, Director, and then we have Jo-Ann Ridao,
Deputy Director for Housing and Human Concerns. Comments?
MS. RIDAO: Yes, thank you, Chair Kaho'ohalahala. The Department of Housing and Human
Concerns also supports this bill and we are going to reserve further comments until we
have had opportunity to go through the process, listen to public comments and also do a

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

June 15, 2009

little more study on the bill. Of course, one of our concerns is monitoring. I noticed in
the bill that our Department is going to be placed with the responsibility of monitoring
and, and that is going to be a concern to us as to how we do it and what kind of staffing
we are going to need to do that. So, I will leave it at that for this evening and look
forward to working with the Planning Department, as well as the Council and the
Planning Commission on, on crafting this bill.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you very much. Okay, Members, again this is for
referral to the Planning Commissions so questions at this time? Go ahead, Member
Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No, I had no questions, I just, you know, I just thought that it would
be important to get your recommendation because, you know, the hour's getting late and
if we want to move this forward in a, it's like so many other things. We don't know until
we go through the public comment period. Because it's not in our purview, we're not
going to know until we get there, so I'm willing, more than willing to give this an
opportunity for public comment.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. I echo Ms. Johnson's comments
and those of Jo-Ann Ridao. I think that we need to just let this go. We are all advocates
for affordable housing and, however, I think until we go through the public review and
see what we need to maybe tweak on the bill or what the comments and learn more a
little about the impacts of such a move, that all we're doing is speculating so I prefer to
wait and I will support sending it on.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. And, and because the
consideration is to refer the above referenced draft bills to the Planning Commissions, I'd
like to request if there's an opportunity to also have it sent to the Hana Advisory
Committee which advises or sends their recommendations to the Maui Planning
Commission.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA:
Okay, any other questions?
Okay, the Chair's
recommendation is really to adopt the draft resolution that forwards these two bills to
Lanai, the Molokai, the Maui, and the Hana Advisory Committee. So, what is...Member
Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Whenever you're ready, I'd be ready
to offer a motion.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: He did.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, he did?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: He did.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, oh.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: It's your turn to move.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: My recommendation again is to forward the two bills to the
three Planning Commissions -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So, so moved, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --including the Hana Advisory.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, all those in... it's been moved and seconded. Any
discussion on the motion? Seeing none, then all those in favor signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Opposed? Seeing none. Let the record show that we
have all Members voting, except Member Victorino who's excused, "aye".
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Vice-Chair
Johnson, and Chair Kaho' ohalahala.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, no further business. Members, thank you very much
and for the Department, thank you for being here and those who have been here to testify,
thank you very much. The meeting is now adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .
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